S S KOTHARI MEHTA & CO Ok odsirial Are, Phase

Mew Delhi-110020 .
CHARTERED ACCOUNTANTR o e s
Website: www.sskmin.com

Independent Auditors’ Report

To the Members of Semac Consultants Private Limited

Report on the standalone Ind AS Financial Statements

We have audited the accompanying standalone Ind AS financial statements of Semac Consultants
Private Limited (‘the Company’), which comprise the balance sheet as at March 31, 2018, the
statement of profit and loss {including other comprehensive income), the statement of cash flows
and the statement of changes in equity for the year then ended and a summary of the significant
accounting policies and other explanatory information.

Management's Responsibility for the Financial Statements

The Company’s Board of Directors is responsible for the matters stated in Section 134(5) of the
Companies Act, 2013 (“the Act”) with respect to the preparation of these Ind AS financial
statements that give a true and fair view of the financial position, financial performance including
other comprehensive income, cash flows and changes in equity of the Company in accordance with
the accounting principles generally accepted in India, including the Indian Accounting Standards
{Ind AS) prescribed under Section 133 of the Act read with Rule 7 of the Companies (Accounts)
Rules, 2014 and the Companies {Indian Accounting Standards) Rules, 2015 as amended.

This responsibility also includes maintenance of adequate accounting records in accordance with
the provisions of the Act for safeguarding the assets of the Company and for preventing and detecting
frauds and other irregularities; selection and application of appropriate accounting policies; making
judgments and estimates that are reasonable and prudent; and design, implementation and
maintenance of adequate internal financial controls, that were operating effectively for ensuring
the accuracy and completeness of the accounting records, relevant to the preparation and
presentation of the Ind AS financial statements that give a true and fair view and are free from
material misstatement, whether due to fraud or error.

Auditor’s Responsibility

Our responsibility is to express an opinion on these standalone Ind AS financial statements based
on our audit.

We have taken into account the provisions of the Act, the accounting and auditing standards and
matters which are required to be included in the audit report under the provisions of the Act and
the Rules made thereunder.

We conducted our audit in accordance with the Standards on Auditing specified under Section
143(10) of the Act. Those Standards require that we comply with ethical requirements and plan and
perform the audit to obtain reasonable assurance about whether the standalone Ind AS financial
statements are free from material misstatement.
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An audit involves performing procedures to obtain audit evidence about the amounts and the
disclosures in the standalone Ind AS financial statements. The procedures selected depend on the
auditor's judgment, including the assessment of the risks of material misstatement of the
standalone Ind AS financial statements, whether due to fraud or error. In making those risk
assessments, the auditor considers internal financial control relevant to the Company's preparation
of the standalone Ind AS financial statements that give a true and fair view in order to design audit
procedures that are appropriate in the circumstances. An audit also includes evaluating the
appropriateness of the accounting policies used and the reasonableness of the accounting

estimates made by the Company’s Directors, as well as evaluating the overall presentation of the
standalone Ind AS financial statements.

We believe that the audit evidence we have obtained is sufficient and appropriate to provide a basis
for our audit opinion on the standalone Ind AS financial statements.

Opinion

In our opinion and to the best of our information and according to the explanations given to us,
the aforesaid standalone Ind AS financial statements give the information required by the Act in the
manner so required and give a true and fair view in conformity with the accounting principles
generally accepted in India, of the state of affairs of the Company as at March 31, 2018, its loss

including other comprehensive income, its cash flows and the statement of changes in equity for
the year ended on that date.

Report on Other Legal and Regulatory Requirements

1. As required by the Companies (Auditor's Report) Order, 2016 (“the Order”) issued by the
Central Government of India in terms of section 143(11) of the Act, we give in
the Annexure A, a statement on the matters specified in the paragraph 3 and 4 of the Order.

2. As required by Section 143(3) of the Act, we report that:

a) We have sought and obtained all the information and explanations which to the best of
our know ledge and belief were necessary for the purposes of our audit,

b) Inour opinion, proper books of account as required by law have been kept by the Company
so far as it appears from our examination of those books;

¢) The balance sheet, the statement of profit and loss (including other comprehensive income),
the statement of cash flows and the statement of changes in equity dealt with by this Report
are in agreement with the books of account;

d) In our opinion, the aforesaid standalone Ind AS financial statements comply with the
Accounting Standards specified under Section 133 of the Act, read with Rule 7 of the
Companies (Accounts) Rules, 2014 and the Companies (Indian Accounting Standards) Rules,
2015 as amended;

e} Onthe basis of the written representations received from the directors as on March 31, 2018
taken on record by the Board of Directors, none of the directors is disqualified as on March
31, 2018 from being appointed as a director in terms of Section 164 (2) of the Act;
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f)  With respect to the adequacy of the internal financial controls over financial reporting of the

Company and the operating effectiveness of such controls, refer to our separate Report in
“Annexure B”; and

g) With respect to the other matters to be included in the Auditor’s Report in accordance with
Rule 11 of the Companies (Audit and Auditors) Rules, 2014, in our opinion and to the best of
our information and according to the explanations given to us:

i.  The Company has disclosed the pending litigations which would have an impact on
its financial position in Note 27 to the standalone Ind AS financial statements.

ii. The Company did not have any long term contracts including derivative contracts for
which there were any material foreseeable losses;

iii. There were no amounts which were required to be transferred to the Investor
Education and Protection Fund by the Company.

For 5. 5. Kothari Mehta & Co.
Chartered Accountants
Firm’s Registration No. 000756N

\ /i Sunil Wahal
. _,_-/}; Partner
=" Membership No. 087294

Place: New Delhi
Date: May 11, 2018
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Annexure A to the Independent Auditor's Report to the Members on standalone Ind AS financial
statements of Semac Consultants Private Limited dated May 11, 2018

Report on the matters specified in paragraph 3 of the Companies (Auditor’s Report) Order, 2016
(“the Order’) issued by the Central Government of India in terms of section 143(11) of the
Companies Act, 2013 (“the Act”) as referred to in paragraph 1 of ‘Report on Other Legal and
Regulatory Requirements’ section.

iii.

vil.

(a) The Company has maintained proper records showing full particulars, including

(b)

(c)

(a)

quantitative details and situation of fixed assets.

The fixed assets were physically verified by the management according to a regular phased
program designed to cover all the items over a period of three years which in our opinion
is reasonable having regard to the size of the Company and the nature of its assets. No
material discrepancies were noticed on such verification.

In our opinion, and according to the information and explanations given to us, the title
deeds of immovable properties are held in the name of the Company.

In our opinion and according to the information and explanations given to us, the Company
is not having any inventory. Accordingly clause 3(ii) of the Order is not applicable.

The company has not granted any loans, secured or unsecured, to companies, firms or other
parties covered in the register maintained under section 189 of the Act. Accordingly, the
provisions of clause 3(jii) of the Order are not applicable.

In our opinion and according to the information and explanations given to us, provisions of
section 185 and 186 of the Act in respect of loans to directors including entities in which
they are interested and in respect of loans and advances given, investments made and,
guarantees, and securities given have been complied with by the company.

The Company has not accepted any deposits from the public within the meaning of
directives issued by the Reserve Bank of India and provisions of sections 73 to 76 or any
other relevant provisions of the Act, and the Rules framed thereunder.,

To the best of our knowledge and belief, the Central Government has not specified
maintenance of cost records under sub-section (1) of Section 148 of the Act, in respect of

Company’s products/ services. Accordingly, the provisions of clause 3(vi) of the Order are
not applicable,

The Company is generally regular in depositing undisputed statutory dues including
provident fund, employees’ state insurance, income-tax, sales-tax, GST, service tax, duty of
customs, duty of excise, value added tax, cess and other material statutory dues, as
applicable, to the appropriate authorities though there has been a slight delay in a few
cases. Further, no undisputed amounts payable in respect thereof were outstanding at the
year-end for a period of more than six months from the date they become payable
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viil.

®i.

i

xiif.

®iv.

(b) According to the records of the Company, the details of dues of Income-tax, Sales-tax, GST,

Wealth-tax, Service-tax, Customs Duty, Excise Duty and Value added tax which have not
been deposited on account of any dispute and the forum where the dispute is pending, are
in respect of Service tax (The Finance Act 1994) pertaining to Karnataka State amounting to
5,899.42 (Rs. in '000’) for the period FY 2005-2009 at the forum of CESTAT (Appellate
tribunal). No amounts have been deposited against the above mentioned dues.

The Company has not defaulted in repayment of loans or borrowings to any bank or
financial institution or Government during the year. The Company did not have any
outstanding debentures during the year.

In our opinion, and according to the information and explanations given to us, the Company
has not raised any money way of initial public offer / further public offer and Company has
not raised any term loans. Accordingly provisions of clause (ix) of the Order is not applicable
on the Company.

In our opinion, and according to the information and explanations given to us, we report
that no fraud by the Company or on the Company by the officers and employees of the
Company has been noticed or reported during the year.

In our opinion, and according to the information and explanations given to us the provisions

of section 197 of the Act is not applicable to the company. Accordingly clauses 3(xi) of the
Order are not applicable.

In our opinion, the Company is not a Nidhi Company. Accordingly, clause 3(xii) of the Order
is not applicable.

In our opinion, all transactions with the related parties are in compliance with Section 188
of the Act, where applicable, and the requisite details have been disclosed in the financial
statements, as required by the applicable Ind AS. Further, in our opinion, the company is
not required to constitute audit committee under Section 177 of the Act.

During the year, the Company has not made any preferential allotment or private
placement of shares or fully or partly convertible debentures.

The Company has not entered into any non-cash transactions with directors or persons
connected with them.
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xvi. The Company is not required to be registered under section 45-1A of the Reserve Bank of
India Act, 1934,

For 5. 5. Kothari Mehta & Co.

Chartered Accountants

Firm's Registration No. 000756N

Sunil Wahal
Partner
Membership No. 087294

Place: New Delhi
Date: May 11, 2018
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Annexure B to the Independent Auditor's Report to the Members on standalone Ind AS financial
statements of Semac Consultants Private Limited dated May 11, 2018

Report on the Internal Financial Controls under Clause (i) of Sub-section 3 of Section 143 of the
Companies Act, 2013 (“the Act”) as referred to in paragraph 2(f) of ‘Report on Other Legal and
Regulatory Requirements’ section

We have audited the internal financial controls over financial reporting of Semac Consultants Private
Limited (“the Company”) as of 31 March 2018 in conjunction with our audit of the standalone Ind
AS financial statements of the Company for the year ended on that date.

Management's Responsibility for Internal Financial Controls

The Company's management is responsible for establishing and maintaining internal financial
controls based on “the internal control over financial reporting criteria established by the Company
considering the essential components of internal control stated in the Guidance Note on Audit of
Internal Financial Controls over Financial Reporting issued by The Institute of Chartered Accountants
of India (ICAl)". These responsibilities include the design, implementation and maintenance of
adequate internal financial controls that were operating effectively for ensuring the orderly and
efficient conduct of its business, including adherence to company’s policies, the safeguarding of its
assets, the prevention and detection of frauds and errors, the accuracy and completeness of the
accounting records, and the timely preparation of reliable financial information, as required under
the Act.

Auditors’ Responsibility

Our responsibility is to express an opinion on the Company's internal financial controls over financial
reporting based on our audit.

We conducted our audit in accordance with the Guidance Note on Audit of Internal Financial Controls
Over Financial Reporting (the “Guidance Note”) and the Standards on Auditing, issued by ICAI and
deemed to be prescribed under section 143(10) of the Act, to the extent applicable to an audit of
internal financial controls, both applicable to an audit of Internal Financial Controls and, both issued
by The Institute of Chartered Accountants of India (ICAl). Those Standards and the Guidance Note
require that we comply with ethical requirements and plan and perform the audit to obtain
reasonable assurance about whether adequate internal financial controls over financial reporting
was established and maintained and if such controls operated effectively in all material respects.

Our audit involves performing procedures to obtain audit evidence about the adequacy of the
internal financial controls system over financial reporting and their operating effectiveness.
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Our audit of internal financial controls over financial reporting included obtaining an understanding
of internal financial controls over financial reporting, assessing the risk that a material weakness
exists, and testing and evaluating the design and operating effectiveness of internal control based on
the assessed risk. The procedures selected depend on the auditor's judgement, including the
assessment of the risks of material misstatement of the standalone Ind AS financial statements,
whether due to fraud or error.

We believe that the audit evidence we have obtained is sufficient and appropriate to provide a basis
for our audit opinion on the Company’s internal financial controls system over financial reporting.

Meaning of Internal Financial Controls over Financial Reporting

A company's internal financial control over financial reporting is a process designed to provide
reasonable assurance regarding the reliability of financial reporting and the preparation of financial
statements for external purposes in accordance with generally accepted accounting principles. A
company's internal financial control over financial reporting includes those policies and procedures
that:

a) pertain to the maintenance of records that, in reasonable detail, accurately and fairly reflect
the transactions and dispositions of the assets of the company;

b) provide reasonable assurance that transactions are recorded as necessary to permit
preparation of financial statements in accordance with generally accepted accounting
principles, and that receipts and expenditures of the company are being made only in
accordance with authorizations of management and directors of the company; and

¢) provide reasonable assurance regarding prevention or timely detection of unauthorized
acquisition, use, or disposition of the company's assets that could have a material effect on
the financial statements.

Inherent Limitations of Internal Financial Controls over Financial Reporting

Because of the inherent limitations of internal financial controls over financial reporting, including
the possibility of collusion or improper management override of controls, material misstatements
due to error or fraud may occur and not be detected. Also, projections of any evaluation of the internal
financial controls over financial reporting to future periods are subject to the risk that the internal
financial control over financial reporting may become inadequate because of changes in conditions,
or that the degree of compliance with the policies or procedures may deteriorate.
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Opinion

In our opinion, the Company has, in all material respects, an adequate internal financial controls
system over financial reporting and such internal financial controls over financial reporting were
operating effectively as at 31 March 2018, based on the internal control over financial reporting
criteria established by the Company considering the essential components of internal control stated
in the Guidance Note on Audit of Internal Financial Controls Over Financial Reporting issued by The
Institute of Chartered Accountants of India (ICAI).

For 5. 5. Kothari Mehta & Co.
Chartered Accountants
Firm's Registration No. 000756N

Sunil Wahal
Partner
Membership No. 087294

Place: New Delhi
Date: May 11, 2018
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SEMAC COMSULTANTS PRIVATE LIMITED
STANDALONE BALANCE SHEET AS AT MARCH 31, 28

% in 000
Particul Note As at 315t March, B wt Tlst Asat st April,
HMo. 2018 March, 2017 2016
ASSETS
(1} Mon - current sdsets
Property, plant and equipment a1 12,030 13,344 12,118
Other intangible assets 2 1,768 ns 5528
Fimancial assens 4
il Investments 4.1 1358 31,368 1.368
{ii] Loans 4.2 5,142 5,599 24979
(i) Other financial assets 41 X 3718 15162
Deffered tax assety 5 48,409 41,352 0459
DOther pon current assets ] 60 327 653
—
{2} Current assets —S477 — A — 0307
Financial assets T
{i} Investments 71 - i 0,000
(i) Trade receivabiles .2 183,165 253,541 204,552
(i) Cash and cash equivalents T3 1245976 B8,302 82,332
() Bank balances 74 47231 6,120 0,644
{¥] Loans 15 19,041 63,513 117534
{vi] Cther financial assets 76 44,559 15,342 40,138
Current tax assets (net) B 71,673 11,910 66,177
DOther current assets. 9 BS BSE 34,589 13,73
-___EE 617,327 M
EQUITY AND LIABILITIES
EQuITy
Equity share capital 10 18,200 18,205
Other equity n 3Ir 461 417,465
T — 435674 — SiiEn
LIABILITIES
{1} Mo - current lisbilities
Financial liabifities 12
i} Borrowings 121 353 a8 920
{5) Cther financial ability 13 8,390 5792 1488
Previsions 13 28,120 12,1m3
-
2] Curvent Babifities
Fimancial liabilithes. 14
(il Borrowings 141 27,155 39,835 54,859
(i) Trade payables 142 101,984 118,776 B46T3
{iii) Onher financial llabiies 143 43,390 15,6595 16,844
Provisions 15 17,330 18,146 19,568
Other current Rabilities 16 50,685 45,769 53231
Total Equity & Liabilities E_E" 716,760 E
Significant Accounting Policies 1532
mwmm.nmmumwm
As per our report of even date
Far and an behalf of the Board of Directors of
Samac Comultants Private Limited
@.:..- W {\L-(,{ b g
Dalmiz

DIN ; 00017415



SEMAL COMSULTANTS PRIVATE LIMITED

STATEMENT OF PROFIT AND LOSS FOR THE YEAR ENDED MARCH 31, 2018

Tin ‘000
Particulars Note For the year For the year
No ended 315t ended 315t
March 2008 March, 2007
I Revenue from operations. 17 960,422 655,979
i Other income 18 11,648 41,331

w

§ S=s<

Exxm

>E

Total income {1 + 11}

Expenses

Cost of services 19 535,084 FiRAGE]
Employes benefits expenses 20 309,451 319,781
Finance costs n 3373 5,786
Depreciation and amortization expenses 12 6,055 5072
Other expenses 13 181,929 241,331
Total expenses 035893 TE9.083
Profit / [loss) before exceptional items and tax (1 - V) (53,821) {31,773)
Exceptional items & -
Profit / (Joss) before tax (V + Vi) (53.821) 91.773)
Tax enpense

{1) Current tax 4 - 10,714
{2) Deferred tax u {7.986)

Total Tax Expense (7,986)

Pralit / (loss) from continuing operations (VI - VIIl) (45,835)

Prafit / (boss) from discontinued operations (Il - Vill) -

Tax expense of discontinued operations -

Profit / (loss) from discontinued operations {after tax) (X - X1) =

Profit / (loss) for the period (1X + X01)

Other comprehensive income 15

[y Mems that will be reclassified to profit or loss {1.815)

[ii} Income tax relating to items that will be reclassified to profit or loss -

{i}  Itemas that will not be reclassified to profit or loss 3576

{ii} Income tax relating to items that will not be reclassified to prafit or loss (930}

Total

Total comprehensive income for the period (XN + XIV)

Eamnings per equity share (basick diluted)

For continuing operations
(Face vabue of T 10.00 each)
For discontinued

(Face value of ¥ 10.00 each)
For continued & discontinued operations
(Face value of ® 10.00 each)

Signitficant accounting policies

12

The sccormpanying notes form an integral part of these financial statements
As par our report of even date

Far and on behalf of the Board of Directors of
Semac Consultants Private Limited

C ]m- :—iﬂ g ol Dl e
m:mﬁ .-‘C 100017415
L.



SEMAC COMSULTANTS PRIVATE LIMITED
Cash Flow Statement for the year ended March 31, 2018

Rin'000
0718 016-17
A Cash flow from operating activithes
Meet Profit before tax
Dther Comprehensiva income before ta Im:.m """’m”"
Adjustreents
Dwpreciation and amortization 5055 .
Provision lor doubtful debis/ sdvances 7,433 o
Bad debty) advances written off 808 e
Provision for sdvences to related party &
Finance cost = MBJII
Ackusrial defined (164199 {20,965)
o o [2.57¢) 2857
[Profitlfions oo sale of investment i e
{Profit}fiass on sale of fued sasets and susats writien off 1157 ja8)
Operating profit before working capital changes
Adjustments for working capital changes : ) 183623
IS Bt e e paes)  s2aa
[increase)f decrease in trade receivables 48,109
fincrease]f decrease in short term lokns and advances 34550 Lo
fincrense]f decreasa In cther current assets [12.109] lm
Increase/ (decrease) in short term provisians ra lll.lm?‘-'ﬂ"
Increass/ |decrease) in other current labifities 35400
Cash generated from operations 17,515 mm
[Direct tawes paid net of refund pigee g
Mgt cash from operating activities
B Cash Flow from investing Activities
Purchase of faed asets
{Prefitlf less on sale of fiwed assets Fl..ml H“ ml':
{Purchase]/ sale of investrnents (ret] 2,87 0556
|Profit/ koss on sabe of investrnents o
15,308 14,595
et Cash wsad in bnvesting Activities ey 10370
C  Cash Flow from financing sctivities
Proceeds from short term borrowings {2,740 -
{Repaymaent} of short term borrowings i
{Repayrment) of lang term Sborrowinga as) mm
Fimance Cost )
Het cash from / | wsed in] inancing acthities I!'H! !!""
Nt increase in cash and cash equivalents | A+B+C) 6,674 5970
Cash and cash equivalents | Dpening Balance) 8530
Cash andl cash equivalents | Closing Balance}* T S
As ot As at
Components of Cash & Cash Equivalemts - ...
Balamces with banks
- i Current Accounts
» Om cash credit sccounts B1.068 88,291
- Depasits with original maturity of less tham 3 manths a2817 ]
Cash on hand 7] .
Chegues im hand
Mot Cash & Cash Equivalents
Mate:

1) Cash & cash equivalsnts components e & per ote 7.3
2] Prewicus year fgunes have been regrouped)restated wherever considared necessary

As per our repoit of aven duta

Far and an behalf of the Board of Dinecton of
Semac Consubtants Private Limited

%60 Qepete D el
D (s




SEMALC CONSULTANTS PRIVATE LIMITED
STATEMENT OF CHANGES IN EQUITY FOR THE YEAR ENDED MARCH 31, 2018

A. _Exquity Share Capital
Particulars As at. Changes during Az ot Changes during the As at
1st April 2016 the year 31st March, 2017 year 31st March, 2018
[18,20,892 [previous year 18,20,852) equity 7
of 210/ each 18,209 - 18,209 18209
B. _Other Equity
Particulars Resorves and Surplus. Iterms of Other Comprehensive Total
General Retained Foreign Curreny Actuarial
Ressrve sarnings Translation Gain f Loss
| Restated balanceas at1.04.2006 |  164127]| 329295 - : 493,422
| Additions during the period C [80,644) 2818 1,858 (75,857}
As at 31.3.2017 164,127 248,651 1,868 417,465 |
Addithons during the period » (45,835} [LB15)] 2,646 !l%
Asat 31.3.2018 164,127 202,816 1,004 | 4515
Nature of reserves

| General reserve represents the statutory reserve, this is In accordance with Indian Corporate Law wherein a portion of profit is apportioned to
general reserve, Under Companies Act, 1956 it was mandatory to transfer the amount before a company can dedare dividend. However under
Companies Act 2013, transfer of any amount to general reserve is at the discretion of the Company.

ii Retained sarnings represents undistributed profits of the Company which can be distributed to its equity shareholders in accordance with the
requirement of the Companies Act, 2013.

il Other comprehensive income (OC1) reserve represent the balance in egquity for items to be accounted in OCI, OC! ks dassified into (1) items that will
not be reclassified to profit and loss, and (ii) erns that will be reclassified to statement of profit and loss.

The sccompanying notes form an integral part of these financial statements
As per our report of even date

For and on behall of the Board of Directors of
Semac Consultants Private Limited

m_ flt;ﬁ:{m Q cJ.'L-\-J.

Abhishek Dalmia Dalmia
DN : 00011958 DIM : D0O17415
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NOTES TO STANDALONE FINANCIAL STATEMENT FOR YEAR ENDED MARCH 31, 2018

Property, Plant & Equipment
I

NOTE - 3.1 SEMAC CONSULTANTS PRIVATE LIMITED




NOTE- 3.2 SEMAC CONSULTANTS PRIVATE LMITED
NOTES TO STANDALONE FINANCIAL STATEMENT FOR YEAR ENDED MARCH 31, 2018

h‘l-lll'!‘h]ﬂ‘ Assets
|Particulars Intangible
Assets
|GROSS BLOCK
|Balance as at 1st April 2016, Reinstated 46,901
Addition 2,040
Disposals / Adjustments {1,463)
as at 31st March,2017 47,472
LAddition 786
Disposals / Adjustments (19)
as at 31st March,2018 48,239
DEPRECIATION
Balance as at 1st April 2016, Reinstated 41,373
rge for the year 2,374
Disposals -
Charged to opening reserves -
as at 31st March,2017 43,747
Charge for the year 1,743
Disposals (18)
Charged to opening reserves -
as at 31st March,2018 45,472
|NET BLOCK
as at 1st April, 2016 5,528
as at 31st March,2017 3,725
as at 31st March,2018 2,768




SEMAC CONSULTANTS PRIVATE LIMITED
NOTES TO STANDALONE FINANCIAL STATEMENT FOR THE YEAR ENDED MARCH 31, 2018

4 Financial Asset : Non Current

a1

L]

m

(it}

Ivestrment

Unguated Inyestments
Investments in Subsidiaries (At Cost)

1,63,150 (FY17-18 : 1,63,150 ; 1st April, 2017 : 1,63,150)
equity shares of Omani Rival 1/~ sach fully paid-up in Semac
Omman - LLE, Muscat, Sultanate of Dman

Imvestrients in Joint Venture (At Cast)
98 (FY 17-18 : 98 ; 15t Apeil 2017 : 98] paid-up shares of
Clatari Rival 1000/~ each fully paid-up in Semac Qatar WLL
Daha

Liss : Impairment in value *

Irvestmants in athar body corparate (At Fair Value)
128 (FY17-18 : 128 ; 1st April, 2017 ; 128) paid-up equity
shares of Rs. 25/- each fully paid-up in Shamrao Vittal Co-
op. Bank Ltd.

74,050 (FY17-18 : 74,.050 ; 1st Apeil 2017 - 74,050) fully paid
up equity shares of Rs, 10/~ each in AEC Infotech Pvi. Lid,

Quoted lovestment

300 umits [FY16-17 - 300 ; 15t April 2006 : "Nil®) fully paid up
debentures of Rs. 100,000 each

3,600 {FY16-17 - 3,600 ; st April, 2016: 3,600) fully paid up
equity shares of Re. 10/~ each in Lakeland Hotels Ltd.

Total
Aggregate amount of quoted investments
Market value of quoted Investments

Aggregate amount of unquoted investments
Provision for diminution n investment

* information pertaining to foint wenture are given in note 37

Other financlal asset

Fiued deposits [having maturity of more than 12 months)

+in Fined deposit with maturity of more than 12 months (under lien) *

Total

* Lien in favour of guarantee given 1o customers

{%in 000 )
As at 315t March, As ot 313t March, As at 1st April,
2018 17 2016
B63 it 653
Lin Lin Lin
(L172) Ly (1,172}
3 3 3
666 BE6 666
* 30,000
36 35 36
36 30,035 36
556 29,889 36
2,504 2,504 2,504
1.172) amy (173
As at 31st March, As at 31st March, As at 13t April,
2018 017 016
863 19,629 18,768
(852} 119,629) -
5117 45M 41N
k-] 1,025 1,025
- - o185
— —— . I
As at 315t March, As at 315t March, As at 1t April,
2018 2017 2016
- 3,718 15,162



SEMAC CONSULTANTS PRIVATE LIMITED

NOTES TO STANDALONE FINANCIAL STATEMENT FOR THE YEAR ENDED MARCH 31, 2018
5 Deferred Tax Assots

Deferred tax asset (Net)

Movement in deferred tax items

F¥ 17-18

Deferred tax (lability) / asset in refation o :
Expenses allowable on payment basis snd athers
Carry forward losses and unabsorbed depreciation
Remeasurement of Defined Benefit Obligations
Depreciation difference
Provision for daubtiul debt

Met Deferred tax (Hability) [ asset

& Other non current asset

7T Financlal Asset : Current

71

T2

73

Investment

Quoted investments
Investment in mutual funds (st FUTPL)

il wnits | in FY 16-17 : mil units; 15t Apeil 2016 1 522,879.53
units | in HOFC liquid fund (growth)

Total

Trade receivable

Exceeding 6 months from paymaent due date
Aingecured, considered good

Other receivables
“Unsecured, considered good

Less : Provision for doubtful debts

Amount recelvable from customers is considered due on raising of invoice.

Debts due by a limited kability company in which a director is @ member - against which provision has been created

Cash and cash equivalent

Balances with banks
= in Current accounts

~in Fixed deposit with maturity of upto 3 months
Cash on hand

Tatal

As at 31st March, As at 315t March, As at 1st April,
2018 2017 2016
48,409 41,352 20,499
Opening Recognised Recognised in
Balance as at 15t in Profit & ather balance as
April, 2007 Loss Account  comprehensive
income March, 2018
16,714 [1,345) {5,964) 9,405
22,782 16,535 - 39,316
¥ 5 (530} {330)
. 11.123) * {1.123)
LB56 _[116) - 1,740
LT B -7
As at 31st March, As at 31st March, s at 1st Apeil,
2018 7 2016
L] 27 B53
B0 7 B53
. & 20,000
As ot 315t March, As at 31st March, As at 1st April,
1018 _2017 2016
104,723 80,062 111,298
B4,4a2 173479 72,254
6,652 5,364 2,104
16,692) (5.364) 12,104]
A3 at 315t March, As at 315t March, As at 1st April,
2018 27 2016
82,068 B8.291 81,964
42,817 I: z
a1 1 368
d J
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NOTES TO STANDALONE FINANCIAL STATEMENT FOR THE YEAR ENDED MARCH 31, 2018

T4 Bank balance

Balances with banks

+In Fixed deposit with maturity of upto 3-12 manths {under lien)
= In Fixed depaosit with maturity of upta 3-12 months
Earmarked balances

= Unclaimed dividend

75  Loans

Unsecured, considered good uniess otherwise stated
Related parties

Loan to holding company {refer note (i)

Loan to subsidiaries, joint venture and assocates
Loans to other parties (refer note ii)
Security deposit

Earnest money deposit

Orthers,

Advance to employees
Total

==

Loan was given te Vasundhara International, a sale proprietary congern on
‘years at interest rate of 13% per annum,

76  Dther financisl sssats

Interest accrued on loan 1o holding company
Interest accrued on deposits with bank
Interest accrued on loan to others
Unbilled revenue
Total
B Current tax asset (net)
Advance payment of tases [net)
(Nt of provision FY 17-18 - Rs 21,140; FY 16-17 - Rs 21,140 ; 15t April 2016 -
fs 21,140)
Total
9 Other current asset
Advance to suppliers
Prepaid expenses
Other advances recoverabile in kind
Balance with statutory authorities
Total

muumwwmmmhuﬂnmﬂmmin the current financial year.

As at 315t March, As at 31t March, As at 1st April,
2018 2017 2016
a7 61,109 59,143
100 5,000 1,490
1 11
As at 315t March, As at 31st March, As at 15t April,
2018 _0d7 2016
9 60,009 B0,000
5 - 2,729
25,000 - 25,000
2,302 1,081 2551
618 1,146 5,851
1,112 287 1403
HMM?hmmmmamdm
As at 315t March, As at 315t March, As at 13t April,
PR . - f07 2096
11931 41 2,506
1813 2584 1,748
™ - =
40,824 36,717 33,884
As at 315t March, As st 315t March, As at 1st April,
2018 m7 2016
71,673 71,910 65,177
As at 315t March, As ot 1st April,
7 2016
16,319 5439
isn 2,391
400 244
14,341 5,639
—050 ——



SEMAC CONSULTANTS PRIVATE LIMITED
mmnmmnmmmmmm 31, 2018
10 Equity Share Capital

(i}

L]

As at 315t March, As ot 31st March, As at 1st April,
2018 2017 2016
Authorised:
20,00,000 Equity Shares of Rs,10/- sach 20,000,000 20,000 20,000
Issued, subscribed and fully paid up :
ILMWWMMIWMNMW-M 18,209 18,209 18,209
Total ___ﬂ -—-'-EE ___E
mdwumﬂmmm
—Mo.ofshares — Amount
As at 1st April 20186 1,820,892 18,209
Maovement during the year - —eei e
As ot 313t March, 2017 1,820,892 18,209
Mavemnent during the year -
As at 31st March, 2018 1,820,692 18,204
Dﬁhﬂmwmmmmhhm
As at 31st, March 2018 As at 3151, March 2017 __ As at 1st, April 2016

Particulars No. of No. of

No. of s# % of holding 0 % of holding % of holding
Revathi Equipment Ltd. (the Holding Company) 1,401,860 1 1400880 1 1,401,860 1
B. 5. Aswathnarayan 97,390 0 97,390 o 47,390 0
1.5 Gurura) 5,851 o 95,851 o 5,851 0

] L LEsin 1Ll 3

HOROrGN tn ther sharshaiding.
mhmmnummlhmdmarm d wn divtrig > wigasty uh e waad Ri, WIL [FY 1617 R NIL; 108 April 006 Bs Nil )

l'h-u—-nri'-n-tqu-l—-nhmhm#ﬁmﬂ:“mwh“mmn“ummmmumh.

%in ‘000

OTHER EQLNTY Az at J1st March, As at 315t March,

— 18 = e As ot 1st April, 2016
General reserve
Restated balance at beginning of the year 164,127 164,127 164,127
Changes during the year = s *
Closing Balance % —_— 168137 — ALY
Retained earmings
Mdbﬂulmnldhw 248,651 325,295 329,295
Add : [Loas|/Profit for the year ._m _Ml. -
Balance at the end of the year - 202816 248651 329,295
Foreign currency translation reserve (FCTR)
Restated balance at beginning of the year 21,818 - .
Additions during the period (1,815 2818 -
Balance at the end of the year SN PR _
Actuarial Gain/|Loss)
Restated balance at beginning of the year 1.868 . -
Additions during the period 1,646 1.868 -
Balance at the end of the year 4,515 1,868 -
Toital 417,465 493,422




SEMALC CONSULTANTS PRIVATE LIMITED
NOTESTO STANDALONE FINANCIAL STATEMENT FOR THE YEAR ENDED MARCH 31, 2018
12 Financiasl Rability : Non current

12.1 Borrowings
As mt 315t March, As &t 31st March, As at 15t April,
2018 2017 2016
From bank
- Term Loan 353 (2] 920
Total 353 830

i Term loan fram ICICI bank, taken @ 14.5% is secured by Mortgage of flat at Sikanderabad and is repayable in equated monthly instalments (EMIj of As, 29,5676 each
m.mmmh.wmnm

12.2  Other financial liability

As ot 313t March, As at 313t March, As ot 1st April,
2018 2017 2016
Retention money payable 8,390 5,792 1,488
Total ——— —t a——
13 Mon current provision
Az at 315t March, As at 315t March, As at 1st April,
2008 2007 2016
Provision for employes banefits
Prowision for gratuity 24,563 33,120 29,652
Prowision for leave salary 3557 3,195 1511

—_—n, s oum

14 Financial Liabélity : Current

141 Borrowings
As ot 315t March, As &t 315t March, As at 15t April,
2018 2017 2016
Secured - at amortised cost
~ Cash credit / WCDL [refer note (i) - 20,010
Unsecured - at amortised cost
= From body corparate [refer note {ii}) - - 40,000
« From related party (refer note (i) 17,155 19,8685 14,859
Ll J 4 d
Note

The loan is taken from the subsidiary company carrying interest @ B% p.a and ks repayable on demand.

The above loan was taken fram Hari Investment Pyt Ltd carrying interest @ 12% p.a. The loan has been repaid in April 2016

The borrowing is secured by First Pari Pasi charge on the current assets of the company alang with Lakshemi Vilas Bank and FOR for Rs. & Crove has
been marked as lien in favour of Yes Bank Lid,

E==

14.2  Trade payables

As at 315t March, As at 315t March, As at 15t April,
018 2017
a)  Micro, small and medium enterprises® - - -
b} Others 101,984 118,776 84,673

Based on the information avallaible with the company, there are no supplier a5 defined under the " Micro, Small and Medium Enterprise Development Act, 2006". Hence the
disdosure as requined in section 22 of the sald Act has not been given hibuammmhuhmrd-dmhmm

As 3t 313t March, As at 315t March, As at 15t April,
2018 _2017 2016

8 264 as2

43,102 15431 16392

Q
b




SEMAC CONSULTANTS PRIVATE LUMITED
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15 Short term provisions

Provision for employee benefits

Provision for gratuity

Prowision for leave salary

Provision for contingency *

Total

*Claim made by a client which is under dispute.

16 Other current liability

Advance from clients
Statutory lizbilities

As at 315t March,

As at 315t March, As at 15t April,
2018 2017 2016
3,634 4,887 6520
L2986 B59 [ oL
12,400 12,400 12,400
As at 31st March, As at 315t March, As at 13t Aprl,
2018 2017 2006
= 1823 8,806
3n0a1 11,398 10,628
20,794 31,548 33,797
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17 Revenue from operations.

11} Sale of services

ﬂ“ﬂﬂmmpq-nmw
Wark contract sevvices

Total

18 Other Income

Intenest Income from

- Imterest from FDs

~ Imcome tax refund

- Loans & advances

Profit on sale of current investments

Bad debits recovered

Sundry balances,provesion ne longer required written back
Profit/Loss on sale of PPE (net)

Toal

20 Employes benefit expense

b Salaries, wages. allowsnces & commission
ii.  Contribution to gratuity, provident & other funds
fil.  Staff welfare expenses

Total

21 Finance cost

Interest pxpenses
Interest on delay in payment of statutory dues

Total

12 Depreciation & amortitation expenses

L Tangible assets
il.  intangible asssts

314,263 378,562
646,159 7T A17
e L
Year ended 315t Year ended 315t
March 2018 March 2017
7.075 5253
2,881 1921
6463 13,791
= L1
410 B
3337 18,338
157 a8
1335 673
n. it
Year ended 315t Year ended 315t
Mﬂ March 2017
535,084 217,113
535,084 217,113
Year ended 315t Year ended 31t
March 2008 March 2017
83,292 293,795
22840 21,500
3319 4486
T =1
Year ended 315t Year ended 313t
March 2008 March 2007
3,030 4678
a3 1,108
A 5786

March 2018 March 3617
4,312 1,698
Lr43 1314
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13 Other Expendes
Yearended 315t Year ended 31st
March 2018 March 2017
Power & fuel 1,808 4,252
g 16,882 11,894
Repairs on others 4,784 8,043
Insurance 1,140 1328
Rabes & taues 3,545 11472
Proasion for advances to related party . 19,643
Training & Seminar Expense E19 549
Travel & comveyance 77,350 15,136
Vehicle maintenance 528 1,620
Bark charges 3197 1894
Postage & telephone 4,040 4,865
Loss on sabe of investment w1 i
Foreign exchangs difference (lois) 166 180
Corparate Social Responsibilites 150 1422
Sundry balances written off 7433 7,408
Professhonal expense 90,520 114,318
Misctlaneous expenies 5,307 6879
o W
24 Tax Expense

Current tax =3
= Income tax refating Lo earier yaars -
Deffered tax expense 17,986
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25 Other Comprehensive Income

Itarn that will be reclassified to profit or loss
Fareign currency translation reserve

Item that will not be reclassified to profit or loss
Actuarial gain / {loss) on defined benelit obligation

Tatal

26 Earnings per share

Face value of equity Shares (in Rs.)

Total number of equity shares outstanding
Weighted average number of equity shares in
calculating basic and diluted EPS

Countinued Operatson
Net profit for calculation of bassc and diluted EPS

EP5 | Basic & Diluted)

Discoyntinued Cperation

Met profit for calculation of basic and diluted EPS
(Res. b *00D)

EPS | Basic & Diluted)

Total Operationy

Net profit for ealeulation of basic and diluted EPS
{Rs. in ‘000

EPS | Baic & Dilted)

(1815} 1818
1576 2857
s s
1,620,892 L820,892
LAM0.592 1820892
(45,835)

1] m
{45,835) {80, Gad)
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by in {%in '000 )
S.M. |Particulars 2017-18 2001617 et
Bank Guarantees 28017 203,115 157,384
b} [5ervice tax demands 5899 1,049 2777
| c) [TDS demands V7 I V) :
d) |Claims the ot % debis _11m - "
Total 47,265 205,714 150,161 |
2B Capital and other commitments:
{% in ‘D00 |
SN, Iruumlm 201718 01617 15t Apri,
a Eu«mmmﬂmmmmhmmmmmmmmmmmﬂu Nil - Nil
advances
mmﬂmwmmhmmnﬂwmnnﬂﬁmmmm
] o Dt il ] Nil
28 Remuneration paid to Auditors : (Inchuded under Professional expenses [Refer Note 23))
(% in ‘000
1% 201718 | 201617 |
Statutory awditor 675 675
Dther services 120 120
Reimbursement of expenses 150 150
Total 45 945 |
30 Details of Dues to Micre and Small Enterprises as per MSMED Act, 2006 to the extent of information available with the Company
_{%in'000)
Particulars 2017-18 2016-17 2015-16
Mmlmﬂlwmlmummumﬁhwwunundﬂm
1Wpidbvhcmplnrhmd5mimiﬁﬂMMDMiﬂmmEmmﬁm - - -

hmmﬂmu-mmwhwﬁmhmuuwwmmm . - -
the amount of interest accrued and remaining unpaid -
Tt I N0 Py @bl

Hh'ﬂl
[Particutars 78| 0161 |
1425 741
1626 :
Professional fee and other expenses anel 3139 |

31 Earnings in foreign currency (accrual basis):

(% in 000 )
Particulars 2017- 1617
IE'_WMMF 57,867 46,799 |
31 Sagment information

{} General Disclosure

mmmmhmmmwmmmmwmmmmu projects being primary segment and all
other activities revolve around the main activity. The secondary segment is geographical, infosmation related to which s given under,

The above Wmmmmwmumnmdmmhmmwwu
available and are reviewed by the Chief operating decision maker (CODM) to assess the mmmmummnhmm
fii)  Entity wide disclosure required by IND AS 108 are made as follows:

a) Revenues (including other income) from sale of products to extemal customers
in "000

650,512
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b} Segment Assets

Total of non-current sssets other mmmmmmmmmm associate and deferred tax assots broken down
by location of the assets, is shawn below:

in 000

|Segmant Assets Year ended Vear ended
March 31,2008 |  March31, 2017 |

India 15,965 51,878 33,555

‘EMM_ 1913 1488 642

{iH) infarmation about majar customers:
Mo single customer contributed 10% or mare of the total revenue of the Company for the year ended 315t March, 2018 and 315t March, 2017

34 Gratuity and Other Post Employment Benefit Plans
Gratuity

Gratwity (being partly administered by a Trust) is computed as 15 days salary, for every recognized retirement / termination resignation. The Gratuity
plan for the company is a defined benefit scheme where annual contributions as per actusrial valuation are charged to the Statement of prafit and loss.

mmmnmmmmhmm deposits an amouwnt determined as a flxed percentage of basic pay with the
Regional Provident Fund Commissianer.

The Company also has a leave encashment scheme with defined benafits for it employees. The Company makes provision for such liabiity in the books of
accounts on the basis of year end actuarlal valuation. No fund has besn created for this scheme.

For summarizing the components of net benefit expense recognized in the staternent of profit and loss and the funded status and smounts recognized in
the balance sheet for the respective plans, the dotails are as under

A, Statement of profit and loss
Net employes benefit expense

{% in ‘000
Particulars 2017-13 2016-17
Gratuity Leave Gratulty Leave
Current Service cost 3,740 1,887 5325 Farl]
Net Interest cost 715 193 3084 241
Expected retwrn on plan assets [264) (490)
Met actuarial (gain) / loss to be recognized 13.576) (743) (2.857) {2,800}
Past service cost (vested benefits) 1ABS 963 B9
Expenses Recognized in the statement of Profit & Loss 5,100 1,337 5,975 (248)
B. Balance Sheet
Details of Plan assets/ (labilities) for gratuity and Leave Encashment
Ehml
Particulars 2017-18 201617
W e Gromkyety  lesve
fundeg) encashment funded) encashment
Defined benefit obligation 31,260 4,853 41,786 14
Fair value of plan sssets 3,063 = 3,780 .
Net in the Sheet 28,197 4,853 38,006 2204
{ii} Changes in the present value of the defined benefit obligation are a5 follows:
(Tin '000)
Particulary 2017-18 2016-17
EHIIIII Leave  Gratuity {partly Leave
§ encashment Tunded) encashment
Opening defined benefit obligation 41,786 4,055 41,624 3970
Interest cost 2,715 193 3,034 241
Current service cost 3,740 1887 5,325 1224
Past service cost (vested benefits) 2,485 - 963 )
Actuarial (gains)flosses on obligation arm) [743) (2.854) {2,800}
Benefit paid {15,695) {539) 16,306) i3
Liosing defined benefit obligation 31,260 4853 1786 4055
(i) hhhﬂﬂ-ﬂmu&hﬂlﬁnuh
ﬂh'ﬂl[
Particulars -t . -
Opening falr value of plan assets 3,780 5451
Actual return on Plan Assets 264 430
14,135 1,696
14,911) {4.860)
{185} 3
e 3,780
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NOTES TO nmmﬂmrmmm ENDED MARCH 31, 2018
(1] mmmmummmmmmmnmm

Particulars H‘I:-u mn“
Discount rate (%) e ™
Expected sadary increase (%) % 10%
Demographic Assumptions
Retirement Age (year) 6000% B0
mm!w“{pumnﬂ 20% 20%
Mortalny rate 100% L

The estimates of future salary increases cansidersd in actuarial valuatian, take account of inflation, seniority, promotion and other relevant
factars, such as supply and demand hmwmmmmehmwm.

v. Contribution to defined contribution plans:

Particulars 2017-18 2016-17
Provident fund 19,264 15,700
vl Sensitivity analysis of the defined benefit obligation:
Particulars 2017-18 016-17 _
Gratuity leave  Gratuity (partly Leave
(partly  encashment funded) encashment
Impact of the change in discount rate
mmﬂmnmwﬂﬂgm 31,260 4,853 d1,786 4,055
Impact due to Increase of 0.50% 156 M4 209 20
Impact due to decrease of 0.50% (156) (24) 209) 20
Impact of the change in salary increase
Present mﬂﬁmuhmdum 31,260 4,853 41,786 4,055
Impact due to increase of 0.50% 156 4 Fli] 20
Ampact due to decrease of 0.50% (156) 24) [209) (200
Sensitivities due to mortality & withdrawals are insignificant & hence ignored,
vil Other comprehensive income (0CI):
(% in *000 )
Particulars 2017-18 2016-17

et cumulative unrecognized actuarial (gain)/loss
Actuarial (gain)/loss for the year on PBO

Actuarial (gain)/loss for the year an plon asset
Unrecognized actuarial (gain)/loss at the end of the year

TMMMMHMN#EE

&
. 8

35 Related Party Transactions
a)  List of Related Parties
L mmmmmmﬂﬁhm
Name

Semac Qlatar WLL
Semac & Partners LLC

i Holding company
Namae

Status
Joint Venture [Qatar)
Subsidiary Company (Muscat)

Status
Holding Company
mmm

Status

Director till 31st March 2018

Additianal Director, w.e.f. 15t December 2017

Additional Directar, w.ef, 31st March 2018
Managing Director till 20th April 2016
Mmumwmmmw.mr.mm.m
Chief Executive Officer till 315t January, 2017

Chief Executive Officer, w.e.f, 3rd April 2017
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NOTES TO STANDALONE FINANCIAL S!’I.MTM“IHMWDMH,M

v Relatives of Key Management personnel
Name

Smt. ¥ Pangass
Mr. Nitin Pangasa
M. Privamvada Dalmia

Ralation
Wife of Mr Ramesh Pangass
Son of Mr Ramesh Pangasa

Daughter of Mr. Abhishek Dalmia & Mrs Despali Dalmia, w.e.f. 15t December 3017

v, Enterprises where Key managerial personnel of their refatives have significant influence
Semac Construction Technologies Indis LLP {SCTILLP, formerly Renatssance Construction Technologies India LLP {RCTILLP)

] mmﬁummmmmmmw”hﬂwwﬁummmmm

[mature of Relationship Imum—um [mature of Transaction

31-Mar-18

31-mar-17

Key Management Personnel

450 |

201
5375

1,860 |

16,186

10,570

1,442

109

-Mar-17

1920 134

4,059

BoQ00 | 80,000

1] 2.306

ar7 X

663

19,629 18,768

{19,629)| .

18,768
269 126

{269 -

36 Leases
(i} Obligations under finance leases

The company has no leasing arrsngement in the nature of finance lease except land.

(i} Operating lease arrangements

mmanwmmumMMhmmM

{a) Payments recognised as expense
Particulars 201718 200617
Minkmum lease payment 16,882 17,894

All the operating lease arrangemants are cancellabls,
agreaable terms.

having a lpase period of 3-5 years and are usually renewable by mutual consent on mutually
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Lr ) m:mmmmwwmnpmmmﬁm—m

There are no present abligations mmmhmﬁ%hnmmﬂ enunciated in Ind As ‘Provisions, Contingent Liabilities &
Contingent Assets except as ghven under

Mwmmlmmh“hﬂ.u.nlﬂmwm-mﬂwﬂun of 49 %, the company has created the provision for the
loan and receivables in accordance with the requirement of Ind A5 37.

38 Impairment Review

Key assumptions used in value-in-use calculations are:-
(1) Operating margins (Earnings before interest and taes], (ii} Discount Rate, (iii} Growth Rates and (iv) Capital Expenditure

3% Expenditure incurred on Corporate Social Responsibilities

{a) Gross amount required to be spent by the company during the year 100 {previous year % 1,422)
(b} Amount spent during the year an

CSR Activities In Cash Yet to be paid in cash Total
(i} Construction / acquisition of any asset g . 3
Emwmmmmm 150 . 150
11,423)) - (1.422))

(figure in bracket pertain to previous year)
40 Events occurring After the Balance Sheet date
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WOTES TO STAMDALCME FINAMCIAL STATEMENT FOR THE YEAR ENDED MARCH 31, 2010

41 Financisl Rizh Managomast
Financial Risk Factan
The Compary's sperationsl sctivities sxpose to various finencial risks Le. market risk, credit risk and risk of Squidity. The Company realizes that risks are inherent and integral aspect of any Businss, The
mmhuf-—hmdwm-ﬂ-ﬂummmmﬂhmmmm-mmh

reanagemant of these fiaks end devise aporonpiste ik management farmework for the Company. The sanicr management provides assurance that the Company’s linancisl risk activities are govarned by
sRpregn, ficlas and 1 v Thart Funancial risks sre meemhified. measured snd mamaged in scoardence with the Company's pelicies and risk objectives

A Market ride

Market risk s tha righ that the fair value of future cash fiews of o financisl instrumest will fluctuate because of changes in market prices. The Coempany b sxposed to the risk of movemants Iy nterset rites
and Fareign currency achange rates that sffects s ssets, Babilities and futurs trarsactions, The Company Is exposed to following key market riks:

L ievberet Rube Risk :

wfﬁl‘!h'ﬂlﬂhhH“uﬂmnﬁiﬂﬂlmmﬂmm&mh“h—ummmmwum:ﬁd“u
Farket interest rates relates primaily o the Company’s short term borrowiegs obligations in tha naturs of cash credit

P — e —tn
Particulan Fiaed Rate Wariable Rats Tatal
—Dorowing — Borrowing —Bomewing
A3 ut March ¥1, 2018 .19 - 7,79
As ot March 31, 2017 20,847 ELT T 40,857
At Apeil 1, 2016 84,231 56,331

Genaitivity analbysy - For lcating rate labillties, the snabyiis i1 prepared assurming the amount of the kebility outstanding ot the end of the regaring period was outstanding for the whels yasr.

Impact on Profit & Loss Account.

Sasmsitivity on variable rate bormowings For the yesr ended 315 Far the year ended 31x1
= %Iﬂ March, 2017
interest rate incruase by O.15% £
Interest rate decrease by 0.25% 52 50
Wi, Foreign Carvemcy Risk |
Fesaign currancy rivk is the risk that the fir valios or future cash figws of an exp il o of changes in faregn exchange rates. As the Company operates internationaly through &

Branch offics im Duahad it has espoours 1o the ik of changs in fabsign exchange an account of forsingn operstions. in sddition to this, the entity has slss sxparted § imported professional snd
management senices givieg rise 1o foreing receivables § paybles,
The details of foreign oemency exposure i a follows:

Particulars __ Trads Recshuble —Teada Payshles
i FC o 000 Rsiin ‘000 nFCin D00 Rs in 000

Fesheign xposssne as at 315t March 2018

L% Dollary i) a9,443 104 6,763

Buro - - a5 4633

Fareign Expotmre as at 31st March 2017

LS Dellary Ta AT BN los 7,008

Eura " X = o

Ferwign Expotiare &s ot 158 Apdll 7016

135 Dallary L4 an 18 (23}

Eura - m e

Rate Sensitivity
Senaativety aralysis i toemputed based on the chamges in the Incame and axpenses in foreign curency upon camversios i functionsl currency, dus to exchange rate fluctusticns betwesn the pravieus
reporting period and the cament reporting pericd,

Tin ‘000
— npactonProfit b losiAccount
Particulary Increase | Decrease in basis painty For the year ended 3151 For the yesr ended J1st
March, 3018 Muvch, 2017
USD Sensitivity + 540 by points LF ] 5
- 50 basis pointy (328} 1315)
Euro Sanithvity + 50 bashs paints (+] =3
- 50 basis points L L
* Hallding all other variable constant

//
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Credit risk:
Mﬂkhh:ﬁmnmmﬂmmh%uﬁ-hﬂﬂﬂmum-mb-tqu-' Fekn, The Compary is o eredit riak from a3
mmmmmmmuwﬂ&uhmmmmmmmm

The ageing of trade recaivable is givan bsiow-

i 000
Aa b Blse H018 A6t w7 Ay ot st
Particulary Upto & menth More than 6 Uptok  Morethané  Uptaé Mo than &
Groms carrying amount [A) L1 1 Neri ] 1M 840 BOLOET T4 350 prel ]
Expucted Crodif Losses (8] (6,602} - 15, 364) - [La04) -
Mt Carvying Amount [A-B] ———E—M——-&‘—Jﬂ‘__ﬂéﬁ_
muhmmmummuwnm+ ¥ E iy o ot i uuﬂhmwnwlw.mmdmf-ﬁnmﬁ-ﬁ

mmmmhﬁﬂ-mmmuummwﬂ-ﬂuummmmwmamuu-—nmmhpﬂm
mwuhmmw-mmumuhhmummn-u:mummnmmm;mun—mm
a3 llustrated in note 44

Financial Assets
__MHELM—W__
-+ Particulars ote | Fair vakwe hierarchy | Carrying b | Corving | Falr | Chering | paic |
Amount Velwe 1 Amoust | Vebus | Amowst | velue |
1 |Financisl asset ab FVTPL
= Mutual Funds A 0,000
2 |Fmancial asset ot FYTOC) L
IFrvestmants In Equity Shares % k] 36 3% % 18
¥ | Financial aserts designated 11 amortived coan
1] = debentures - - 30,000 000
b 5,143 5,599 24,5979
] financial sssets - Lhs 15182
Current
] |Trade receivables 189,165 151,541 14553
b} [Cask wrd cash squivalents 1576 88,302 £2.352
) |Bank balances A7,281 66,120 50540
] |Lows 041 63,523 ursMH
] Tirancisl assets 44,559 38,347 40,138
4 I ssabrsidiary companies and axsociate (Ax Cos) c 663 3] 683
L ITotsl " 6]  ssomes] 30036] e
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MOTES TO STANDALONE FINANCIAL STATEMENT FOR THE YEAR ENDED MARCH 31, 2008
Financial Lisbilities

* The camying armounts sne considered to be the same s thair fair values dus to short term nature.

Fair value hierarchy

Level 1 - Ouoted prices uradiusted] in sctive markets for enticsl assets or liablities,

Lewal 2 - inputs other than queted prices included within Level 1 that are obsrvatie for the ssset o kability, sithar directly [Le. as prices] o ischirectly |La. derived from prices].
Laval 1 - tnguts for the assets or lisbilties that srm not besed on obssrvable market dats junabservble mputs),

43 Capital Managemant

For tha purpene of the Company's capital management, equity inchudes issuad aquity capital, securities premium and sll other squity ressrves attribatable to the squity sharehalders snd nat debt includas
Mb-i'lmuﬂmhmm-H:ﬂdﬂ“hm%dhmﬂ;“muhmmw;mm
rating and haalthy capital ratio in erde to support it L #nl provide adequste returm 1o sharsholdens thecugh sontineing growth,

The Comgpany manages is capital structure snd makes sdjustments in ight of changss in sconomic conditions and the requl s of the finencial Th funding = i et Ehrsugh &
nﬂ-dwmmmmmﬂmmmmmmmmamm-&hhmﬂmwwnﬁmmm

hmuﬂuﬁ-—imnm:—umMmmﬁuumnﬁ:mm_mummmwmm
define cagstal structurs requiremants.

Fasticulins As ol 3154 March, 2018 A5t N151 Maech, 2017 As w191 April, 2016

Dbt {1} 7,796 40,857 56,251
Cash and cash egquivalents 124,576 8,500 82952
Mot Dabit 197, 1800 147,448) {26,101)
Totsl Eguity 190,670 435,674 511,631
Mt delit to equity ratio [Geaing Ratia) ] ] -]

[ Debt is defined as long-tarm and short-term borrowings
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44 Transhtion to Ind As

Eirst-time adaption of ind A%

These financial statements, for the year ended March 31, 2018 are the first the Company has prepared in sceordance with Ind AS, For periads up
o and including the year ended March 31, 2017, the Company prepared its financial statements In accordance with accounting standards notified
under section 133 of the Mmm.mwmmrummmmmlmm.

w,mmmmmwmmwmmum&mm ending on March 31, 2018, together
with the comparative period data o at and for the year ended March 31, 2017, as described in the summary of significant sccounting policies, In
mmwmnmnmmMmmunzmmmmmmw
muwumwmmwmmwnmmmmmmww,
mumm-uwumsmnmmsammmmmmn.:mr.

This note explains the principal adjustments made by the Company and an explanation on how the transition from the previous GAAP 1o knd AS
has affected its financial statements, including the Balance Sheet a3 ot 1st April, mmmmmnhwm:mm
2017,

Set out bedow are the applicable Ind A5 101 optional exemptions and mandatory exceptions applied in the transition from the previous GAAP to
Ind A5:

8. Deemed cost
Ind AS 101 permits & Srst-time adopter to elect to continue with the carrying value for & class of its property, plant and equipment as recognised
in the financial statements a3 on the date of transition to Ind A5, measured as per the previpus GAAP and e that & its desmed cost on the date
ﬂmmmmmhmhwwmhuuuwm

The Compary has elected to continie with the carrying value of all classes of its property, plart and equipment and intangible assets, recognised
a3 of April 1, 2006 {transition date] measured as per the previcus GAAP and use that carrying value as its deemed cost as of the transition date.

b Leases
MCNHuﬂmnmumm.mwmm a lease. In sccordance with Ind AS 17, this
assessment should be carried out at the inception of the contract or arrangement. Ind A5 101 provides an gption 1o make this assessment on the
mﬁmmmmmhmumwwummmmumuhum

€ lrnvestmant in subsidiary, associate, joint venture

m;uﬁ:uwﬁnhmmm»ahﬁdmu!dlsmwummhmmmﬂzi
or deemed cost, where deemed cost shall be its fair value as at date of ransition to ind AS or previous GAAP carrying amount &3 at that date.

d. Designation of previously recognised financial instruments
lndl.'.immﬂmwmwmﬂrmﬂmuhm#hﬁmmmﬁhhﬂ
mnuumwmmumuwhnmnmm

o De-recognition of financial assets and labilities
wumm-mmumhmmﬂwummhmmmgw
nmam»muw,uumm-nmmmmmmmhuum
wm;muhmmmmnmmummumum-mmhm
mmulrmndm&muﬂukuuumm:rmm far those transactions. The Company has

t Classification snd measrement of financial assets
Ind AS mMnmw”mmmdmmwhmMmhm#h
facts and circumstances that exist at the date of transiticn to ind AS.

E Impairment of financial assets
The Comparry has applied the impairment requirements of ind &5 109 retrospectively; however, as permitted by Ind AS 104, it has used
mﬂwmmummmmumﬁmhmmnnmmm
Mmmwhmmm:mmmmummmw.ncmmum
mﬁnﬂ-mﬁhmmmmm:hm&mnmmmmmmmm-uh
credit risk since initial recognition, as permitted by Ind AS 101,

b Cumulative Tramslation Difference
HHHMHMMMMhmmmHmMHIMWH

equity. However a first-time mmmmmmmmmmmmmumm-r
tramsition to Ind AS.
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WOTES TO STANDALONE FINANCIAL STATEMENT FOR THE YEAR ENDED MARCH 31, 2018
muw-mmmmumungmum

Non - curnent assets
Property, plant and equipment
Other intangible assets
Financial assets

Others Financial Asset
Deferred tax assets (net)
Other non - current assets

Current assets
Financial assets
Trade receivables

Cash and cash equivalents
Bank Balances

Current tax assets (net)
Other current assets

Total Assets

Equity and Rabilities

As at

1-Apr-16 1-Apr-16 1-Apr-16
2 in ‘000 T in "000 ¥ in 000

IGAAP Adjustment As Par IND AS

12,118 o} 12118

5528 0 5528

1,368 ; 1388

72,090 47.111) 4979

- 15,162 15,162

10,495 - 20499

57,07 (56,765) 653
169,021 js874) #0307

20,000 - 20,000

294,553 [$1] 294, 552

104,256 (21,564 B

= 60644 60,644

141,826 [24,292) 117,534

40,138 - 40,138

- 66,177 66,177

- B 13713
600,813 24,277 £35,0%0
Jeama e 53,

18,209 = 18,209

193,496 (a) 453,422
511,705 [14) 511,631

920 - 920

; 1,488 1488

32,183 B 32183
_33108 ___LAsa 34591

54,858 54,859

85,161 [1.488) BA6TI

16,844 16,844

19,569 - 19,569

64,436 {11,208) sa7m
135085 s _ wsan
Y T 53




SEMAC CONSULTANTS PRIVATE LIMITED
mmnmmsmmmummmum

muwamwmm-munumuam
s at Az at Az at

31-Mar-17 31-Mar-17 31-Mar-17
N in ‘000 % in "000 ®in ‘000
IGAAP Adjurstment As Per IND AS
Assets
Mon - current assets
Property, plant and equipment 13,344 - 13,344
Other intangibde assets 3,725 0 1725
Financial assets
Investments 31,368 - 31,368
Loans 76,862 (71,263) 5,509
Others - 37s 3me
Deferred tax assets [net) 41,382 - 41382
Other non - current assets 4,743 {4,415) 27
171,395 (71,961) . LE R
Current nssets
Financial assets
Trade receivables 153,541 . 253,541
Cash and cash equivaients 154423 (68,120] 88,302
Bank Balances = 66,120 66,120
Loars 98,112 134,589) 63523
DOthers - 9,342 39,342
Current tax assets (net) - 71,510 71,910
Other current sssets 35,342 14,754} 34,589
T nso §17.337
Total Assets 16812 bl -
Equity And Liabilities
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mmmmnmmmmnmm 31, 2018

Enquity Reconcilation
A3 Per lGAAP

Finance Income on security deposit - Rert
Advarce Rent amortized
Security Deposit [Dperating Lease)

As Per IND AS

Statement of profit and loss for the year ended 31.03.2007

Profit / {lass) from continuing operstions

Prafit / loss) from discontinued operations
Tax expense of discontinued operations.

m;ﬂmmwmmnmmm-m

Prafit / {lass) for the period
Other comprehensive income

ftems that will be reclassified to profit or loss
mmmmmmmhmumu

loss:

Hems that will not be reclassified to profit ar loss
hwuumnmuﬂmumum ¥

or less

Total comprehensive income for the period

Prafit reconcilation for the year ended March 31, 2017

Profit As per IGAAP March 31, 2017

Advance lease rent amartised

mnmwmmmm
Transfer of gain on translation of foreign operation 1o OC)

Transker of actuarial Gain to OC|
Tax kmpact transferred ta OC1

Profit As Par IND AS March 31, 2007

Footnotes to the reconcillation of equity as at 1st Agril, 2016

March, 2017 :

S |
453,495 417,515
L 348
[325)

For the ¥E For the YE Far the YE
-Mar-17 31-Mar-17 31-Mar-17
Tin '000 Tin '000 Tin '000
IGAAR Adjustmant A Per IND AS
655979 L] 655,979
.1 B B M,
iy - 17,113
319,709 7 318,781
3,001 2,786 5,786
551: 10y 5,072
240825 - - -\
Je5TN 3,363 783,083
{86,121) (5.652) 91,773)
{B6,121) [5.652) 191,773)
10,718 - 10,714
[20,854) _[589) (21,843
— (10,180) __ (98 {11,039)
(75,981) (4,563) {80,544)
(75,981) [4,663) (B0,64)
- 1818 1,818
- 2857 1857
{589} (383)
= A8 AgE
25 2 [75,957)
Amount
— %000}
(75,981)
{325)
35
(2.818)
(2,857}

and 31st March, 7 and Statement of Profit and Loss for the year snded 3151

_

B



SEMAL COMSULTANTS PRIVATE LIMITED
mmnmmnnwmmm ENDED MARCH 31, 2018
Financial Assets & Liabilities

Translation of Forelgn Operations
mm,mmmmdMﬂhmmmhwmbmumwmmm
mmlhumwhhdlsmm“nu be recognised in other comprehensive income. Thus foreign carrency
transaltion gain of Rs 28.18 lakhs for the FY 16-17 has been recognized in other comprehensive income,

Trade Receivables
mmmmmmmmhw&mmmumﬂmmmm
mmﬂmmdﬂmhﬂmwm“ Expected Loss model (ECL).

Imvestrments
MMW,MMMMMMMhWMMHWMKMHW
hmﬂumﬁmhunﬁdm

mmunmnmmmmmqmmmmmmmmhmhmmu
mmwmumnunmm
nwmmmmmmmmmmmmwmmmu
Mmmu.lhmmm mhwmwmﬂmunﬂ-dmﬂmm

Ravenue
Under the previous GAAP, revenue from ssle of goods was presanted as riet of excise duty snd service tax on sakes., However, under ind AS,
ml‘rmuhﬂmmmﬂrﬁmmﬂmmlmhwm-mmmhhdm

Retained earnings
mmﬂummmhmmm above ind AS transitional adjustments,
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45 Previous year figures have been regrouped,rearranged wherever necessary to confirm to current year presentation

For and on behalf of the Board of Directors of
Semac Consultants Private Limited

vtepa A "‘.iJ:.L-»L.
e

DiN : 00017415

/
Place : New Delhi
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Basis of accounting and preparation of Financial Statements

11

12

13

Corporate overview

"Semac Consultants Private Limited ("the Company”) was incorporated as a private company and
registered on Jan 16, 1987 under the Companies Act 1956 (super ceded by Companies, Act 201 3).
The Company is a subsidiary of Revathi Equipment Limited which is currently listed on Bombay
Stock Exchange and Mational Stock Exchange, The Company Is pioneers in design engineering
consulting, with the end-to-end capabilities across architecture, structural, electrical, public
heaith engineering (PHE), fire protection, heating ventilation and air conditioning (HVALC), leed
certifications and energy audit domains. These financial statements were approved and adopted
by board of directors of the Company in their meeting held on May 11, 2018."

Statement of compliance

"The financial statements have been prepared in accordance with Ind ASs notified under the
Companies (Indian Accounting Standards) Rules, 2015,

Upto the year ended March 31, 2017, the company prepared its financial statements In
accordance with the requirements of previous GAAP, which includes Standards natified under
the Companies (Accounting Standards) Rules, 2006. These are the Company’s first Ind AS financial
statements. The date of transition to Ind AS is April 1, 2016. Refer Note 44 for the details of first-
time adoption exemptions availed by the Company.*

Basis of preparation of accounts

"Ministry of Corporate Affairs notified roadmap to implement indian Accounting Standards {'Ind
AS') notified under the Companies (Indian Accounting Standards) Rules 2015 as amended by the
Companies (Indian Accounting Standards) (Amendments) Rules, 2016. As per the said roadmap,
the Company is required to apply ind AS starting from the financial year beginning on or after
April 1, 2016. Accordingly, the financial statements of the Company have been prepared in
accordance with Ind AS,

For all the periods up to and including the year ended March 31, 2017, the Company has prepared
its financial statements in accordance with the Accounting Standards notified under the Section
133 of the Companies Act, 2013 ("the Act") read together with Companies {Accounts) Rules 2014
(indian GAAP). These financial statements for the year ended March 31, 2018 are the first
financial statements which the company has prepared in accordance with Ind AS.

The financial statements have been prepared on an accrual basis and under the historical cost
convention, except for the following assets and liabilities which have been measured at fair value:
* Certain financial assets and liabilities measured at fair value

* Defined benefit plans as per actuarial valuation.*

Operating cycle

"All assets and liabilities have been classified as current and non-current as per the Company's
normal operating cycle and other criteria set out above which are in accordance with the
Schedule Il to the Act. Based on the nature of services and time between the acquisition of assets
for providing of services and their realisation in Cash and cash equivalents, the Company has

ascertained its operating cycle as 12 months for the purpose of current / non-current
classification of assets and liabilities
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Notes to the financial statements for the year ended March 31, 2018

Functional and presentation currency

"The financial statements are presented in Indian rupees (2), which is the functional currency of
the parent company. All the financial information presented in Indian rupees (), has been
rounded off to the nearest thousand.”

Use of judgement, estimates and assumptions

“The preparation of financial statements in confarmity with Ind AS requires the Management to
make judgement, estimates and assumptions that affect the reported amounts of assets and
liabilities and disclosure of contingent liabilities and cantingent assets at the date of the financial
statements and the results of operations during the reporting period. Although these estimates
are based upon the Management’s best knowledge of current events and actions, actual results
could differ from these estimates. Difference between the actual results and estimates are
recognized in the period in which the results are known / materialized.

The estimates and underlying assumptions are reviewed on an ongoing basis. Revisions to
accounting estimates are recognized in the period in which the estimate is revised if the revision
affects only that period, or in the period of the revision and future periods if the revision affects
both current and future periods”

Property, plant and equipment and intangible assets

The useful life and residual value of plant, property equipment and intangible assets are
determined based on technical evaluation made by the management of the expected usage of
the asset, the physical wear and tear and technical or commercial obsolescence of the asset. Due
to the judgements involved in such estimations, the useful life and residual value are sensitive to
the actual usage in future period.

Hmiﬁnnmmurmﬂduﬁmdbuuﬂmhlmbm

The cost of the leave encashment, defined benefit plan and other post-employment benefits and
the present value of such obligation are determined using actuarial valuations. An actuarial
valuation involves making various assumptions that may differ from actual developments in the
future, These include the determination of the discount rate, future salary increases, mortality
rates and attrition rate. Due to the complexities involved in the valuation and its long-term nature,
a defined benefit obligation is highly sensitive to changes in these assumptions. All assumptions
are periodically reviewed at each reporting date.

Fair value measurement of financial instruments

When the fair value of the financial assets and liabilities recorded in the balance sheet cannot be
measured based on the quoted market price in activate markets, their fair value is measured
using valuation technique. The input to these models are taken from the observable market
where possible, but this is not feasible, a review of judgment is required in establishing fair values.
Changes in assumption relating to these assumptions could affect the fair value of financial

. e
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Prnvisinnfurliﬂmmmdmnunm

The provisian for litigations and contingencies are determined based on evaluation made by the
management of the present obligation arising from past events the settlement of which is
expected to result in outflow of resources embodying economic benefits, which invaolves

Judgements around estimating the ultimate outcome of such past events and measurement of
the obligation amount

Impairment of Financial and Non-Financial Assets

The impairment provision for financial assets are based on assumptions about risk of default and
expected losses. The company uses judgement in making these assumptions and selecting the
inputs to the impairment calculation, based on Company’s past history, existing market
conditions as well as forward looking estimates at the end of each reporting periad.

The Company assesses at each reporting date whether there is an indication that a Non-financial
asset may be impaired. If any indication exists, or when annual impairment testing for an asset is
required, the Company estimates the asset’s recoverable amount which is higher of an asset’s or
CGU's fair value less costs of disposal and its value in use. Where the carrying amount of an asset
or CGU exceeds its recoverable amount, the asset is considered impaired and is written down to
its recoverable amount,

Fair value measurement

Fair value is the price that would be received to sell an asset or paid to transfer a liability in an
orderly transaction between market participants at the measurement date. The fair value
measurement is based on the presumption that the transaction to sell the asset or transfer the
liability takes place either:

* Inthe principal market for the asset or liability, or

* In the absence of a principal market, in the maost advantageous market for the asset or
liability

The principal or the most advantageous market must be accessible by the Company.

The fair value of an asset or a liability is measured using the assumptions that market participants
would use when pricing the asset or liability, assuming that market participants act in their
economic best interest.

A fair value measurement of a non-financial asset takes into account a market participant’s ability
to generate economic benefits by using the asset in its highest and best use or by selling it to
another market participant that would use the asset in its highest and best use,

The Company uses valuation techniques that are appropriate in the circumstances and for which
sufficient data are available to measure fair value, maximising the use of relevant observable
inputs and minimising the use of unobservable inputs.

All assets and liabilities for which fair value is measured or disclosed in the financial statements
are categorised within the fair value hierarchy, described as follows, based on the lowest level
input that is significant to the fair value measurement as a whole:
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mmhmmmmfwmmmmnmm

Level 1 — Quoted (unadjusted) market prices in active markets for identical assets or liabilities

Level 2 — Valuation techniques for which the lowest level input that is significant to the fair value
measurement is directly or indirectly observable.

Level 3 — Valuation techniques for which the lowest level input that is significant to the fair value
measurement is unobservable

For assets and liabilities that are recognized in the financial statements on a recurring basis, the
Company determines whether transfars have occurred between levels in the hierarchy by re-
assessing categorisation (based on the lowest level input that Is significant to the fair value
measurement as a whole] at the end of each reporting period.

For the purpose of fair value disclosures, the Company has determined classes of assets &
liabilities on the basis of the nature, characteristics and the risks of the asset or liability and the
level of the fair value hierarchy as explained above.

Fair value for measurement andfor disclosure Purposes in these financial statements s
determined on such a basis as explained above, except for share-based payment transactions
that are within the scope of Ind AS 102, leasing transactions that are within the scope of Ind AS
17, and measurements that have some similarities to fair value but are not fair value, such as net
realizable value in Ind AS 2 or value in use in Ind AS 36.

Recent accounting pronouncement

In March 2018, the Ministry of Corporate Affairs issued the Companies (Indian Accounting
Standards) (Amendments) Rules, 2018, notifying Ind AS 115, ‘Revenue from Contracts with
Customers’, amendments to Ind AS 107, ‘Finandial Instrument Disclosures’ and Ind A5 109,
'Financial Instruments’, The amendments are applicable to the Company from 1 April 2018,

Ind AS 115 “Revenue from Contracts with Customers”

The new standard for revenue recognition will overhauls the existing revenue recognition
standards Ind AS 18 — Revenue and Ind AS 11 - Construction contracts. The new standard
provides a control-based revenue recognition model and provides a five step application
principle to be followed for revenue recognition:

i. Identification of the contracts with the customer
ii. Identification of the performance obligations in the contract
lii. Determination of the transaction price

iv. Allocation of transaction price to the performance obligations in the contract (as identified in
step ii)

v. Recognition of revenue when performance obligation s satisfied.

Appendix B to Ind AS 21, Foreign currency transactions and advance consideration: On March
28, 2018, Ministry of Corporate Affairs ("MCA") has notified the Companies (Indian Accounting
Standards) Amendment Rules, 2018 containing Appendix B to Ind AS 21, Foreign currency
transactions and advance consideration which clarifies the date of the transaction for the
purpose of determining the exchange rate to use on initial recognition of the related asset,
expense or income, when an entity has received or paid advance consideration in a foreign
currency. The amendment will come into force from April 1, 2018,
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2.2

Property, plant and equipment.

"Property, plant and equipment are stated at original cost net of tax/ duty credit availed, less
accumulated depreciation and accumulated impairment losses. The cost of an asset indludes the
purchase cost of materials including import duties and non-refundable taxes, and any directly
attributable costs of bringing an asset to the location and condition of its intended use. Interest
on borrowings used to finance the construction of qualifying assets are capitalized as part of cost
of the asset until such time that the asset is ready for its intended use. The present value of the
expected cost for the decommissioning of the asset after its use is included in the cost of the
respective asset if the recognition criteria for a provision are met.

When significant part of the property, plant and equipment are required to replace at intervals,
the company derecognized the replaced part and recognized the new parts with its own
associated useful life and it depreciated accordingly, Likewise when a major inspection is
performed, its cost is recognized in the carrying amount of the plant and equipment as a
replacement if the recognition criteria are satisfied, Al other repair and maintenance cost are
recognized in the statement of the profit and loss as incurred.

Internally manufactured property, plant and equipment are capitalised at factory cost including
excise duty and or GST whatever is applicable.

Capital work-in-progress/intangible assets under development are carried at cost, comprising
direct cost, related incidental expenses and attributable borrowing cost.

Property, plant and equipment are derecognised from the financial statement, either on disposal
or when no economic benefits are expected from its use or disposal, Losses arising in the case of
retirement of property, plant and equipment and Bain or losses arising from disposal of property,
plant and equipment are a recognized in the statement of profit and loss in the year of
occurrence.”

Intangible assets

Capital expenditure on purchase and development of identifiable assets without physical
substance is recognized as intangible assets in accordance with principles given under Ind A5-38
= Intangible Assets.

The amortization period and the amortization method for an intangible asset with a finite useful
life are reviewed at least at the end of sach reporting period, Changes in the expected useful life
or the expected pattern of consumption of future economic benefits embodied in the assets are
considered to modify the amortization period or method, as appropriate, and are treated as
changes in accounting estimates. Expenses incurred during construction period, preliminary
project expenditure, capital expenditure, indirect expenditure incidental and related to
construction / implementation, interest on borrowings to finance fixed assets and expenditure
on start-up / commissioning of assets forming part of a composite project are capitalized up to
the date of commissioning of the project as the cost of respective assets.

Depreciation and amortization

Depreciation on property plant and equipment is provided on straight line method on the basis
of useful life of assets at the rates prescribed in Schedule Il to the Companies Act, 2013. Property,
Plant and Equipment which are added / disposed off during the year, deprediation is provided
pro-rata basis with reference to the month of addition / deletion.

The useful lives of intangible asset are assessed as either finite or indefinite, Intangible asset with
2 finite useful life are amortized over a period of 3 to 5 years on a straight-line basis & technical




24

25

Semac Consultants Private Limited

Hmmtheﬂmﬁﬂmhmnmrmuﬂ March 31, 2018

knowhow are amortised over the period of three years on straight-line basis and are reviewed at
least at the end of each reporting period. Changes in the expected useful life or the expected
pattern of consumption of future economic benefits embodied in the assets are considered to
madify the amortization period or method, as appropriate, and are treated as changes in
accounting estimates,

Intangible asset with indefinite useful lives, If they are not amortised, but are tested far
impairment either individually or at the cash generating unit level. The assessment of indefinite
useful life is reviewed annually to determine whether the indefinite life continues to be
supportable. Currently there are ng intangible assets with indefinite useful life.

Impairment of Non-financial assets

Property, plant and equipment, intangible assets and assets classified as investment property
with finite life are evaluated for recoverability whenever there is any indication that their carrying
amounts may not be recoverable. If any such indication exists, the recoverable amount (i.e. higher
of the fair value less cost to sell and the value-in-use) is determined on an individual asset basis
unless the asset does not generate cash flows that are largely independent of those from ather
assets. In such cases, the recoverable amount is determined for the Cash Generating Unit (CGU)
towhich the asset belongs.

If the recoverable amount of an asset or CGU is estimated to be less than its carrying amount, the
carrying amount of the asset (or CGU) is reduced ta its recoverable amount. An impairment loss
is recognized in the statement of profit or loss.

carrying amount that would have been determined [net of any accumulated amortization or
depreciation) had no impairment loss been recognized for the asset in prior years.

Impairment losses on continuing operations, including impairment on inventories are recognized
in the statement of profit and loss, except for properties previously revalued with the revaluation
taken to other comprehensive income. For such properties, the impairment is recognized in OCI
up to the amount of any previous revaluation surplus,

Leases

The determination of whether an arrangement is (or contains) a lease is based on the substance
of the arrangement at the inception of the lease. The arrangement is, or contains, a lease if
fulfilment of the arrangement is dependent on the use of a specific asset or assets and the
arrangement conveys a right to use the asset or assets, even if that right is not explicitly specified
in an arrangement.

For arrangements entered into prior to 1 April 2015, the company has determined whether the
arrangement contain lease on the basis of facts and circumstances existing on the date of

transition, . ’%é.
7y
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Where the Company Is the lessee

Finance leases are capitalized as assets at the commencement of the lease, at an amount equal
to the fair value of leased asset or present value of the minimum lease payments, whichever is
lower, valued at the inception date. Lease Ppayments are apportioned between finance charges
and reduction of the lease liability so as to achieve a constant rate of interest on the remaining
balance of the liability. Finance charges are recognized as finance costs in the statement of profit
and loss, unless they are directly attributable to qualifying assets, in which case they are
capitalized in accordance with the company’s general policy on borrowing cost. A leased asset is
depreciated over the useful life of the asset. However, if there is no reasonable certainty that the
company will obtain ownership by the end of the lease term, the asset is depreciated over the
shorter of the estimated useful life of the asset and the lease term.

Operating lease payments are recognized as an operating expense in the statement of profit and
loss on a straight-line basis over the lease term.

Where the Company is the lessor

Rental Income from operating leases is recognized on a straight-line basis over the term of the
relevant lease, costs including depreciation are recognized as an expense in the statement of
profit and loss. Initial direct costs incurred in negotiating and arranging an operating lease are
recognized immediately in the statement of profit and loss.

Borrowing cost

"Borrowing costs that are directly attributable to the acquisition or construction of a qualifying
asset are capitalized as part of the cost of such asset till such time that is required to complete
and prepare the asset to get ready for its intended use, A qualifying asset is one that necessarily
takes a substantial period of time to get ready for its intended use. Borrowing costs consist of
interest and other costs that the Company incurs in connection with the borrowing of funds.
Borrowing costs also include exchange differences to the extent regarded as an adjustment to
the borrowing costs.”

Mlmermmmmm;mmmdtnmtﬂammnwmﬁtm Loss in the period in which
they are incurred,

Segment accounting and reporting

The chief operational decision maker monitars the operating results of its business segments
separately for the purpose of making decisions about resource allocation and performance
assessment. Segment performance is evaluated based on profit and loss and is measured
consistently with profit and loss in the financial statements,

The Operating Segments have been identified on the basis of the nature of products/ services.

L. Segment Revenue includes sales and other income directly identifiable with/ allocable to the
segment including inter- segment revenue.

il. Expenses that are directly identifiable with/ allocable to the segments are considered for
determining the segment result. Expenses not  all le to segments are included under

unallocable expenditure. /ﬁl
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lii. Income not allocable to the segments is included in unaliocable income

iv. Segment results includes margin on inter segment and sales which are reduced in arriving at
the profit before tax of the company.

v. Segment assets and Liabilities include those directly identifiable with the respective segments.
Assets and liabilities not allocable to any segment are classified under unallocable category.

Employee benefits

Expenses and liabilities in respect of employee benefits are recorded in accordance with Indian
Accounting Standard (Ind AS)-19-Employee Benefits',

a. Short-term employee benefits

Short-term employee benefits in respect of salaries and wages, including non-monetary benefits
are recognised as an expense at the undiscounted amount in the Statement of Profit and Loss for
the year in which the related service is rendered

b. Defined contribution plan

Retirement benefits in the form of provident fund, pension scheme and superannuation scheme
and ESI are a defined contribution plan and the contributions are charged to the statement of
profit and loss of the year when the contributions to the respective funds are due. There are no
other obligations other than the contribution payable to the provident fund.

c. Defined benefit plan

The Company's liabilities on account of gratuity and earned leaves on retirement of employees
are determined at the end of each financial year on the basis of actuarial valuation certificates
obtained from registered actuary in accordance with the measurement procedure as per Indian
Accounting Standard (INDAS)-19- ‘Employee Benefits', Gratuity liability is funded on year-to-year
basis by contribution to respective fund. The Company's Employee Gratuity Fund is managed by
Life Insurance Corporation. The costs of providing benefits under these plans are also determined
on the basis of actuarial valuation at each year end. Actuarial Bains and losses for defined benefit
plans are recognized through OCI in the period in which they occur. Re-measurements are not
reclassified to profit or loss in subsequent periods,

Accumulated leaves, which is expected to be utilized within the next 12 months, is treated as
short-term employee benefit. The Company measures the expected cost of such absences as the
additional amount that it expects to pay as a result of the unused entitlement that has
accumulated at the reporting date. The Company treats accumulated leave expected to be
carried forward beyond twelve months, as long-term employee benefit for measurement
purposes. Such long term compensated absences are provided for based on actuarial valuation,
The actuarial valuation is done as per projected unit credit method at the year-end.
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2.9  Financial instruments

(a)

Financial assets

Classification

The campany classified financial assets as subsequently measured at amortised cost, fair value
through other comprehensive income or fair valye through profit or loss on the basis of its

business medel for managing the financial assets and contractual cash flow characteristics of the
financial asset.

Initial recognition and measurement

The company recognizes financial assets when it becomes a party to the contractual provisions
of the instrument. All financial assets (except for certain trade receivables) are recognized initially
at fair value plus, for financial asset not subsequently measured at FVTPL, transaction costs that
are directly attributable to the acquisition of financial assets. Trade receivables that do not

contain a significant financing component (determined in accordance with IND AS 18 - Revenue
Recognition) are initially measured at their transaction price and not at fair value.

Subsequent measurement
For the purpose of subsequent measurement the financial assets are classified in three categories:
* At amortised cost - For debt instruments only.
» At fair value through profit & loss account
* At fair value through other comprehensive income
Debt instrument at amortised cost
A “debts instrument” is measured at the amortised cost if both the following condition are met.

* The assets is held within a business model whose objective is to hold assets for collecting
contractual cash flow, and

= Contractual terms of the assets give rise on specified dates to cash flows that are solely
payments of principle and interest (SPPI) on the principle amount outstanding.

After initial measurement, such financial assets are subsequently measurement at amortised cost
using the effective interest rate (EIR) method. Amortised cost i calculated by taking into account
any discount and premium and fee or costs that are an integral part of an EIR. The EIR
amortisation is included in finance income in the statement of profit and loss. The losses arising
from impairment are recognised in the statement of profit and loss.

Debt instrument at Fair value through Other Comprehensive Income

A financial asset should be measured at FVTOC! if both owing condition are met:

A
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* The assets is held within a business model in which asset are managed both in order to collect
contractual cash flows and for sale (business modal test), and

* Contractual terms of the assets give rise on specified dates to cash flows that are solely
payments of principle and interest (SPPI) on the principle amount outstanding (contractual cash
flow characteristics).

After initial measurement (at Fair value minus transaction cost), such financial assets are
measured at Fair value with changes in fair value recognized in OCI except for:

(a) Interest calculated using EIR

(b) Foreign exchange gain and losses

[e) Impairment losses and gains

Debt instrument at fair value through profit or loss

Debt instruments included within the fair value through profit or loss (FVTPL) category are
measured at fair value with all changes recognised in the statement of profit and loss,

Equity investments

All equity investments other than investment in subsidiaries, joint venture and associates are
measured at fair value. Equity instruments which are held for trading are classified as at FVTPL
For all other equity instruments, the company decides to classify the same either as at fair value
through other comprehensive income (FYTOCI) or FVTPL. The company makes such election on
an instrument-by- instrument basis. The dlassification is made on initial recognition and is
irrevocable,

If the company decides to classify an equity instrument as at FVTOC, then fair value changes on
the instrument, excluding dividends, are recognised in other compressive income (OCI). There is
no recycling of the amounts from OCI to statement of profit or loss, even on sale of such
investments.

Equity instrument includes within the FVTPL category are measured at fair value with all changes
recognised in the Statement of profit or loss.

Derecognition

A financial asset (or, where applicable, a part of a financial asset) is primarily derecognised when:
* The right to receive cash flows from the assets have expired or

* The company has transferred substantially all the risks and rewards of the assets, or

* The company has neither transferred nor retained substantially all the risks and rewards of the
assets, but has transferred control of the assets,
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Impairment of financial assets

The company applies ‘simplified approach’ measurement and recognition of impairment loss on
the following financial assets and credit rigk Eexposure:

* Financial assets that are debt instrument and are measured at amortised cost e.g, loans, debt
securities, deposits, and bank balance.

= Trade receivables

The application of simplified approach does not require the company to track changes in credit
risk. Rather, it recognises impairment loss allowance based on lifetime expected credit loss at
each reporting date, right from its initial recognition.

Financial liabilities & equity
Classification

Debt and equity instruments issued by the company are classified as either financial liabilities or
a5 equity in accordance with the substance of the contractual arrangements and the definitions
of a financial liability and an equity instrument

Initial recognition and measurement

The company recognizes financial liability when it becomes a party to the contractual provisions
of the instrument. All finandial liability are recognized initially at fair value minus, for financial
liability not subsequently measured at FVTPL, transaction costs that are directly attributable to
the issue of financial liability

Subsequent measurement of financial liability

All financial liabilities are subsequently measured at amortised cost using the effective interest
method or at FYTPL

Financial liability at amortised cost

After initial recognition, interest-bearing loans and borrowings are subsequently measured at
amortised cost using the Effective Interest Rate (EIR) Method. Gain and losses are recognised in
statement of profit and loss when the liabilities are derecognised.

Amortised cost is calculated by taking into account any discount or premium on acquisition and
transaction cost. The EIR amortization is included as finance cost in the statement of profit and
loss,

This category generally applies to loans & borrowings.
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Financial Liability at FYTPL

“Financial liabilities are classified as at FVTPL when the financial liability is either contingent
consideration recognised by the Company as an acquirer in a business combination to which Ind
A5 103 applies or is held for trading or it s designated as at FVTPL.

Financial liabilities at FVTPL are stated at fair value, with any gains or losses arising on re-
measurement recognised in profit or loss. The net Bain or loss recognised in profit or loss
incorporates any interest paid on the financial liability”

Equity instruments

"An equity instrument is any contract that evidences a residual interest in the assets of an entity
after deducting all of its liabilities. Equity instruments issued by a company entity are recognised
at the proceeds received, net of direct issue costs.

Repurchase of the Company’s own equity instruments is recognised and deducted directly in
equity. No gain or loss is recognised in profit or loss on the purchase, sale, issue or cancellation
of the Company’s own equity instruments."

Derecognition

A financial liability is derecognised when the cbligation under the liability is discharged or
cancelled or expires. When an existing financial liability is replaced by another from the same
lender on substantially different terms, or the terms of an existing liability are, substantially
modified, such an exchange or modification is treated as the derecognition of the original liability
and the recognition of a new liability. The difference in the respective carrying amount are
recognised in the Statement of Profit and loss.

Offsetting of financial instrument

Financial Assets and Financial Liabilities are offset and the net amount is reported in the balance
sheet if there is a currently enforceable legal right to offset the recognised amounts and there is
an intention to settle on a net basis, to realize the assets and settle the liabilities simultaneously.
Investments in Associate, Joint venture & Associate

Investments in equity shares of Subsidiaries, Joint Ventures & Associates are recorded at cost and
reviewed for impairment at each balance sheet date,

Revenue recognition

Revenue is measured at the fair value of the consideration received or receivable. Revenue |s
reduced for estimated customer retumns, rebates and other similar allowances,

Sale of services

Revenues from sale of services are recognized as per the term of contract with customers based
on stage of completion when the outcome of the transactions invalving rendering of services can
be estimated reliably. Percentage-of-completion method requires the Company to estimate the
services performed to date as a proportion of the w to be performed.
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Interest income

Interest income from a financial asset is recognised when it is probable that the economic
benefits will flow to the company and the amount of income can be measured reliably, Interest

Income is accrued on a time basis, by reference to the principal outstanding and at the effective
interest rate applicable, which is the rate that exactly discounts estimated future cash receipts
through the expected life of the financial asset to that asset’s net carrying amount on initial
recognition.

Dividends

Dividend income from investments j recognised when the shareholder's right to receive
payment has been established (provided that it is probable that the economic benefits will flow
to the company and the amount of income can be measured reliably).

Insurance claim

Insurance and other claims are accounted for as and when admitted by the appropriate
authorities in view of uncertainty involved in ascertainment of final claim.

Foreign currency transactions

Standalone financial statements have been presented in Indian Rupees (2 '000°), which is the
Company’s functional and presentation currency.

* nitial recognition

Foreign currency transactions are recorded on initial recognition in the functional currency,
using the exchange rate at the date of the transaction.

= Conversion

Foreign currency monetary items are retransiated using the exchange rate prevailing at the
reporting date. Non-monetary items, which are measured in terms of historical cost
denominated in a foreign currency, are reported using the exchange rate at the date of the
transaction. Non-monetary items, which are measured at fair value or other similar valuation
denominated in a foreign currency, are translated using the exchange rate at the date when
such value was determined.,

= Exchange differences
The gain or loss arising on translation of non-monetary items measured at fair value is treated
in line with the recognition of the Bain or loss on the change in fair value of the item (e,

translation differences on items whose fair value gain or loss is recognized in OC or profit or
loss are also recognized in OC! or profit or loss, respectively).

* Foreign operations

In respect of overseas branch operation, the finandial branch are converted in functional

currency using the following prnmﬂu.ia/./
e
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a) Assets and liabilities for each balance sheet presented (e including comparatives) shall be
translated at the closing rate at the date of that balance sheet:

b) Income and expenses for each statement of profit and loss presented (je including
comparatives) shall be translated at exchange rates at the dates of the transactions or arate
that approximates the exchange rates at the dates of the transactions; and

€) All resulting exchange differences shall be recognised in other comprehensive income

213 Taxes

Tax expense comprises current and deferred tax. Current income tax is measured at the amount
expected to be paid to the tax autharities in accordance with the Income-Tax Act, 1961 enacted
in India. The tax rates and tax laws used to compute the amount are those that are enacted or
substantively enacted, at the reporting date.

Current income tax

Current income tax assets and liabilities are measured at the amount expected to be recovered
from or paid to the taxation authorities. Current income tax relating to items recognized directly
in equity is recognised in equity and not in the statement of profit and loss. Management
periodically evaluates positions taken in the tax returns with respect to situations in which
applicable tax regulations are subject to interpretation and establishes provisions where
appropriate,

Minimum alternate tax

Minimum alternate tax (MAT) paid in a year is charged to the statement of profit and loss as
current tax. The Company recognizes MAT credit available as an asset only to the extent that
there is convincing evidence that the Company will pay normal income tax during the specified
period, i.e., the period for which MAT credit is allowed to be carried forward. In the year in which
the Company recognizes MAT credit as an asset in accordance with the Guidance Note on
Accounting for Credit Available in respect of Minimum Alternative Tax under the Income-tax Act,
1961, the said asset hﬂ'eamdhjrwwnfn'edkttnthutntementnfpmﬂtmd loss and shown as
"MAT Credit Entitlement.” The Company reviews the “MAT credit entitlement” asset at each
reporting date and writes down the asset to the extent the Company does not have convincing
evidence that it will pay normal tax during the specified period,

Deferred tax

Deferred tax is provided using the balance sheet approach on temporary differences at the
reporting date between the tax bases of assets and liabilities and their carrying amounts for
financial reporting purpose at reporting date. Deferred income tax assets and liabilities are
measured using tax rates and tax laws that have been enacted or substantively enacted by the
balance sheet date and are expected to apply to taxable income in the years in which those
temporary differences are expected to be recovered or settied, The effect of changes in tax rates
on deferred income tax assets and liabilities is recognized as income or expense in the period that
includes the enactment or the substantive enactment date. A deferred income tax asset fs
recognized to the extent that it is probable that future taxable profit will be available against
which the deductible temporary differences and tax losses can be utilized.
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The carrying amount of deferred tax assets are reviewed at each reporting date and reduced to
the extent that it is no longer probable that sufficient taxable profit will be available to allow all
or part of the deferred tax assets to be utilised. Unrecognised deferred tax assets are reassessed
at each reporting date and are recognised to the extent that it has become probable that future
taxable profits will allow deferred tax assets to be recovered,

The company offsets current tax assets and current tax liabilities, where it has a legally
enforceable right to set off the recognized amounts and where it intends either to settle on a net
basis, or to realize the asset and settle the liability simultanecusly.

ﬂmmmmlmmﬂwmmm

Provisions are recognized when the Company has a present obligation (legal or constructive) as a
result of a past event and it is probable that the outflow of resources embodying economic
benefits will be required to settled the obligation in respect of which reliable estimate can be
made of the amount of the obligation. When the Company expects some or all of a provision to
be reimbursed, the expense relating to provision presented in the statement of profit & loss is
net of any reimbursement.

if the effect of the time value of maoney is material, provisions are disclosed using a current pre-
tax rate that reflects, when appropriate, the risk specific to the liability. When discounting is used,
the increase in the provision due to the passage of time is recognized as finance cost,
Contingent liability is disclosed in the notes in case of:

* There is a possible obligation arising from past events, the existence of which will be confirmed
only by the occurrence or non-occurrence of one or more uncertain future events not wholly

within the control of the Company.

* A present obligation arising from past event, when it is not probable that as outflow of resources
will be required to settle the obligation

* A present obligation arises from the past event, when no reliable estimate is possible

-awmnnhlbgnbnaﬁm&mnﬂwepmmnt, unless the probability of outflow are remote

Commitments include the amount of purchase order (net of advances) issued to parties for
completion of assets,

Provisions, contingent liabilities, contingent assets and commitments are reviewed at each
balance sheet date.

215 Earnings per share

Basic earnings per share are calculated by dividing the net profit or loss for the period attributable
to equity shareholders by the weighted average number of equity shares outstanding during the
period.

For the purpose of calculating diluted earnings per share, the net profit or loss for the period
attributable to equity shareholders and the weighted average number of shares outstanding
during the period are adjusted for the effects of all potential dilutive equity shares,
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Cash and cash equivalents

Cash and cash equivalents includes cash on hand and at bank, deposits held at call with banks,
other short-term highly liquid investments with original maturities of three months or less that

are readily convertible to a known amount of cash and are subject to an insignificant risk of
changes in value.

For the purpose of the Statement of Cash Flows, cash and cash equivalents consists of cash and
short term deposits, as defined above, net of outstanding bank overdraft as they being
considered as integral part of the Company’s cash management,
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Independent Auditors’ Report
To The Members of Semac Consultants Private Limited

Report on the Consolidated Ind AS Financial Statements

We have audited the accompanying consolidated Ind AS financial statements of Semac Consultants
Private Limited (hereinafter referred to as “the Holding Company”) and its subsidiary (collectively
referred to as “the Group”), comprising the consolidated balance sheet as at March 31, 2018, the
consolidated statement of profit and loss (including other comprehensive income), the consolidated
cash flow statement and consolidated statement of changes in equity for the year then ended, and a
summary of the significant accounting policies and other explanatory information (hereinafter
referred to as “the consolidated Ind AS financial statements”).

Management’s Responsibility for the Consolidated Ind AS Financial Statements

The Holding Company’s Board of Directors is responsible for the preparation of these consolidated
Ind AS financial statements in terms of the requirements of the Companies Act, 2013 { “the Act”) that
give a true and fair view of the consolidated financial position, consolidated financial performance
and consolidated cash flows of the Group in accordance with the accounting principles generally
accepted in India, including the Accounting Standards specified under Section 133 of the Act, read
with relevant Rules issued thereunder as amended.

The respective Board of Directors of the companies included in the Group are responsible for
maintenance of adequate accounting records in accordance with the provisions of the Act for
safeguarding the assets of the Group and for preventing and detecting frauds and other irregularities,
the selection and application of appropriate accounting policies, making judgments and estimates
that are reasonable and prudent, and the design, implementation and maintenance of adequate
internal financial controls, that were operating effectively for ensuring the accuracy and
completeness of the accounting records, relevant to the preparation and presentation of the
standalone Ind AS financial statements that give a true and fair view and are free from material
misstatement, whether due to fraud or error, which have been used for the purpose of preparation
of the consolidated Ind AS financial statements by the Directors of the Holding Company, as
aforesaid.

Auditor’s Responsibility

Our responsibility is to express an opinion on these consolidated Ind AS financial statements based
on our audit. While conducting the audit, we have taken into account the provisions of the Act, the
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accounting and auditing standards and matters which are required to be included in the audit report
under the provisions of the Act and the Rules made thereunder.

We conducted our audit in accordance with the Standards on Auditing specified under Section
143(10) of the Act. Those Standards require that we comply with ethical requirements and plan and
perform the audit to obtain reasonable assurance about whether the consolidated Ind AS financial
statements are free from material misstatement.

An audit involves performing procedures to obtain audit evidence about the amounts and the
disclosures in the consolidated Ind AS financial statements. The procedures selected depend on the
auditor’s judgment, including the assessment of the risks of material misstatement of the
consolidated Ind AS financial statements, whether due to fraud or error. In making those risk
assessments, the auditor considers internal financial control relevant to the Holding Company's
preparation of the consolidated Ind AS financial statements that give a true and fair view in order to
design audit procedures that are appropriate in the circumstances. An audit also includes evaluating
the appropriateness of the accounting policies used and the reasonableness of the accounting
estimates made by the Holding Company’s Board of Directors, as well as evaluating the overall
presentation of the consolidated Ind AS financial statements.

We believe that the audit evidence obtained by us and the audit evidence obtained by the other
auditor in terms of their reports referred to in Other Matters paragraph below, is sufficient and
appropriate to provide a basis for our audit opinion on the consolidated Ind AS financial statements.

Opinion

In our opinion and to the best of our information and according to the explanations given to us, the
aforesaid consolidated Ind AS financial statements give the information required by the Act in the
manner so required and give a true and fair view in conformity with the accounting principles
generally accepted in India, of the consolidated state of affairs of the Group as at March 31, 2018, its
consolidated loss (including other comprehensive income), its consolidated cash flows and their
consolidated statement of changes in equity for the year ended on that date.

Other Matters

ii We did not audit the financial statements/financial information of one subsidiary
incorporated outside India whose financial statements/financial information reflects total
assets of Rs. 267785 thousands as at March 31, 2018, total revenue of Rs. 213302 thousands
and net cash out flow amounting to Rs 25398 thousands for the year ended March 31, 2018,
as considered in these consolidated Ind AS financial statements. These financial statements
and other financial information of the subsidiary have been audited by other auditors whose
audit reports for the year ended March 31, 2018 have been furnished to us, and our opinion
on the consolidated Ind AS financial statements to the extent it concerns this subsidiary, is
based solely on the reports of the other auditors.
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We did not audit the financial statement of Dubai branch of the Holding Company whose
financial statement reflects the total assets of Rs 8462 thousands as at March 31, 2018, total
revenue of Rs 44468 thousands and net cash outflows amounting to Rs. 928 thousands for
the year then ended . These financial statements are audited by other auditors duly qualified
to act as auditor in the country of incorporation of the said branch whose report have been
furnished to us by the management and our report in so far as it related to the that branch is
based solely on the reports of the other auditor.

Our opinion on the consolidated Ind AS financial statements and our report on Other Legal and
Regulatory Requirements below, is not modified in respect of above matters with respect to the our
reliance on the work done and the reports of the other auditors.

Report on Other Legal and Regulatory Requirements

a)

b)

c)

d)

e)

As required by Section 143(3) of the Act, we report, to the extent applicable, that:

We have sought and obtained all the information and explanations which to the best of
our knowledge and belief were necessary for the purposes of our audit of the aforesaid
consolidated Ind AS financial statements;

In our opinion proper books of account as required by law relating to preparation of the
aforesaid consolidated Ind AS financial statements have been kept 50 far as it appears from
our examination of those books and the reports of the other auditors;

The consolidated balance sheet, the consolidated statement of profit and loss, the
consolidated cash flow statement and consolidated statement of changes in equity dealt with
by this Report are in agreement with the relevant books of account maintained for the
purpose of preparation of the consolidated Ind AS financial statements;

In our opinion the aforesaid consolidated Ind AS financial statements comply with the Indian
Accounting Standards specified under Section 133 of the Act, read with relevant Rules issued
thereunder;

On the basis of the written representations received from the directors of the Holding
Company as on March 31, 2018 and taken on record by the Board of Directors of the Holding
Company none of the directors of the Holding Company incorporated in India is disqualified
as on March 31, 2018 from being appointed as a director in terms of Section 164 (2) of the
Act.
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f) With respect to the adequacy of the internal financial controls with reference to consolidated
ind AS financial statements of the Group and the operating effectiveness of such controls,
refer to our separate Report in “Annexure A",

gl With respect to the other matters to be included in the Auditor's Report in accordance with
Rule 11 of the Companies (Audit and Auditor’s) Rules, 2014, in our opinion and to the best of
our information and according to the explanations given to us:

i The consolidated ind AS financial statements disclose the impact of pending litigations on
the consolidated financial position of the Group— Refer Note 28 to the consolidated Ind AS
financial statements.

ii. The Group did not have any long term contracts including derivative contracts for which
there were any material foreseeable losses; and

ji. There has been no delay in transferring amounts, required to be transferred, to the
investor Education and Protection Fund by the Holding Company.

For S. 5. Kothari Mehta & Co.
Chartered Accountants
FRN : 000756N

Sunil Wahal
Place: New Delhi Partner

Date: May 29, 2018 B M. No. 087294

Page 4 of 7




S S KOTHARI MEHTA & €O

Annexure A to the Independent Auditor's Report to the Members of Semac Consultants Private
Limited dated May 29, 2018 on its consolidated Ind AS financial statements

Report on the Internal Financial Controls under Clause (i) of Sub-section 3 of Section 143 of the
Companies Act, 2013 (“the Act”) as referred to In paragraph 2(f) of ‘Report on Other Legal and
Regulatory Requirements’ section

Our reporting on the internal financial controls over financial reporting is not applicable in respect
of one audited subsidiary Company incorporated outside India

In conjunction with our audit of the consolidated Ind AS financial statements of Semac Consultants
Private Limited as of and for the year ended March 31, 2018, we have audited the Internal Financial
Controls Over Financial Reporting with reference to consolidated Ind AS financial statements of
Semac Consultants Private Limited (hereinafter referred to as the “Holding Company”), which is the
Company incorporated in India, as of that date.

Management’s Responsibility for Internal Financial Controls

The Board of Directors of the of the Holding Company is responsible for establishing and maintaining
internal financial controls based on the internal control over financial reporting criteria established
by the Holding Company considering the essential components of internal control stated in the
Guidance Note on Audit of Internal Financial Controls Over Financial Reporting issued by the Institute
of Chartered Accountants of India. These responsibilities include the design, implementation and
maintenance of adequate internal financial controls that were operating effectively for ensuring the
orderly and efficient conduct of its business, including adherence to the respective company’s
policies, the safeguarding of its assets, the prevention and detection of frauds and errors, the
accuracy and completeness of the accounting records, and the timely preparation of reliable financial
information, as required under the Act.

Auditors’ Responsibility

Our responsibility is to express an opinion on the Holding Company’s internal financial controls over
financial reporting based on our audit. We conducted our audit in accordance with the Guidance
Note on Audit of Internal Financial Controls Over Financial Reporting (the “Guidance Note") and the
standards on Auditing, issued by ICAl and deemed to be prescribed under section 143(10) of the Act,
to the extent applicable to an audit of internal financial controls, both applicable to an audit of
Internal Financial Controls and, both issued by the Institute of Chartered Accountants of India. Those
standards and the Guidance Note require that we comply with ethical requirements and plan and
perform the audit to obtain reasonable assurance about whether adequate internal financial controls
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over financial reporting was established and maintained and if such controls operated effectively in
all material respects.

Our audit involves performing procedures to obtain audit evidence about the adequacy of the
internal financial controls system over financial reporting and their operating effectiveness. Our audit
of internal financial controls over financial reporting included obtaining an understanding of internal
financial controls over financial reporting, assessing the risk that a material weakness exists, and
testing and evaluating the design and operating effectiveness of internal control based on the
assessed risk. The procedures selected depend on the auditor's judgment, including the assessment
of the risks of material misstatement of the Consolidated Ind AS financial statements, whether due to
fraud or error.

We believe that the audit evidence we have obtained is sufficient and appropriate to provide a basis
for our audit opinion on the Group’s internal financial controls system over financial reporting.

Meaning of Internal Financial Controls over Financial Reporting

A Company's internal financial control over financial reporting is a process designed to provide
reasonable assurance regarding the reliability of financial reporting and the preparation of financial
statements for external purposes in accordance with generally accepted accounting principles. A
company's internal financial control over financial reporting includes those policies and procedures
that:

a) pertain to the maintenance of records that, in reasonable detail, accurately and fairly reflect
the transactions and dispositions of the assets of the company;

b) provide reasonable assurance that transactions are recorded as necessary to permit
preparation of financial statements in accordance with generally accepted accounting
principles, and that receipts and expenditures of the company are being made only in
accordance with authorizations of management and directors of the company; and

¢) provide reasonable assurance regarding prevention or timely detection of unauthorized
acquisition, use, or disposition of the company's assets that could have a material effect on
the financial statements.

Inherent Limitations of Internal Financial Controls over Financial Reporting

Because of the inherent limitations of internal financial controls over financial reporting, including
the possibility of collusion or improper management override of controls, material misstatements
due to error or fraud may occur and not be detected. Also, projections of any evaluation of the
internal financial controls over financial reporting to future periods are subject to the risk that the
internal financial control over financial reporting may become inadequate because of changes in
conditions, or that the degree of compliance with the policies or procedures may deteriorate.
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Opinion

In our opinion, the Holding Company has in all material respects, an adequate internal financial
controls system over financial reporting and such internal financial controls over financial reporting
were operating effectively as at March 31, 2018, based on "the internal control over financial
reporting criteria established by the Company considering the essential components of internal
control stated in the Guidance Note on Audit of Internal Financial Controls Over Financial Reporting
issued by the Institute of Chartered Accountants of India".

For 5. S. Kothari Mehta & Co.
Chartered Accountants
FRN : 000756N

Sunil Wahal
Place: New Delhi Partner
Date: May 29, 2018 M. No. 087294
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SEMAL CONSULTANTS PRIVATE LIMITED
CONSOLIDATED BALANCE SHEET AS AT MARCH 31, 2018

(%in ‘000 )
Mote As at 31st Az at 31st As pt1st April,
i M. March, 2018 March, 2017 2016
ASSETS
(1) Non - current assets
Property, plant and equipment 31 18,932 225717 20,739
Other intangible assets 32 1,849 4,135 6,423
Financial assets 4
{i} Imvestments 41 706 30,706 706
(i) Loans 432 5,142 5,509 24,979
(i} Others financial asset 43 - EWi L] 15,162
Deffered tax assats 5 AB,409 41,352 20,499
DOther non curment asset [ 1] 7 B53
76,008 1,08,815 83,150
{2} Current assets
Financial assots T
{i}  Imestments 71 g " 20,000
(i) Trade receivables T2 301,275 3,29,251 #4,16,270
(i} Cash and cash equivalents 73 1,73,1B1 1,681,276 1,39.231
{v) Bank balances 74 71,168 0,689 65,689
(v} Loans 15 70,763 83,563 1,844,136
{vi} Other financial assets 16 44,559 19,342 #0,138
Current tax assets (net) 8 75414 67,511 60,179
Other current assets 9 94,459 48,705 18,132
___8308n 830347 ___ 903774
Total assets 906,918 9,38,762 992,934
EQLITY AND LIABILITIES
EQUITY
Equity share capital 10 18,209 18,209 18,209
Other equity 31 544,728 5,81,078 6,31,875
Non-cantrolling interest 12 55,210 50,551 55,756
— 618,147 6,49,838 7,05880
LIABILITIES
{1) Non - current labélities
Financial liabilities 13
i} Borrowings 131 353 6oH 920
{ii} Other financial Kability 132 8,350 5792 1,488
Provisions 14 38,277 43,637 38,359
48,020 50,126 40,766
{2) Cument liabilities
Financial Kahilities 15
[I} Borrowings 151 - 20,010 40,000
(i) Trade payabiles 15.2 1,02,005 1,18,996 B4,673
{iii) Cther financial abifities 153 59,937 20,793 17,081
Provisions 16 17,330 18,146 19,569
Other current liabilities: 17 61,479 60,852 84,995
— 240,752 238,798 246,318
Total Equity & Liabilities 906,918 9,38,762 592,924
Significant accounting policles 1&2

The accompanying notes form an integral part of these finandial statements.
As per our report of even date

For and on Behalf of the Board of Directors of




SEMAL CONSULTANTS PRIVATE LIMITED )
STATEMENT OF PROFIT AND LOSS FOR THE YEAR ENDED MARCH 31, 2018

[ in 000
Particulars Mote For the year ended For the year ended
Mo, 315t March, 2018 B1st March, 2017
Revenue from operations 1B 1L,63.777 B.597,008
Cther income 1 17,684 5T
Tatal income [1+ 1] 11,910,421 IASETT
Expenses
Cost of services 0 5,35,084 1,17,113
Employes benefits expenses i1 456,453 465,910
Finance costs 2 1,529 4,299
Depreciation and amartization expenses 3 11,837 11,445
Other expenses 4 1,25 280 255674
Tatal expenses — 1230183 904436
Profit / (loss) before exceptional iterns and tax (38,762) {a8,759)
Exceptional tems = o
Profit / {loss) before tax {38, 762) {48.7559)
Tax experie
(1) Current tax 5 1,788 15,103
{7) Deferred tax EL) {7.986) [21,843)
Total tax expense [5.198) f6.739)
Profit / (less) for the period before non-controlling interest (33,564) {42,020
Mon-controlling interest 4295 13,518
Profit / (lass) for the period after non-controlling interest {37.859) 155,538)
Other comprehensive income: 26
(i} tterms that will be reclassified 1o profit or loss {773) 4,294
() Incoeme tax relating to Bems that will be reclassified to profit o loss
[ Ineems that will not be reclassified to profit or loss 31,576 1857
() Income tax retating to Rems that will not be redasified to profit or loss {530) {983)
Total 1,873 E
Nen-controlling interest 5,337 1358
Other comprehensive income afler non-controlling rierest (3.464] 4,771
Total comprehensive income for the period
Non-gontralling interest 9632 14,906
Other than non-controlling interest [41,393) (50,764}
(31691} (35,858)

Earnings per equity share (basic & diluted)
Significant accourting policies

The accompanying nates form an integral part of these financial statements.
As per our report of even date

12

For and an Bebalf of the Board of Divectors of
Samac Consultants Private Limited




SEMAC CONSULTANTS PRIVATE LIMITED
Cash Flow Statement for the year ended March 31, 2018

% in '000
= 2017-18 2016-17
A. Cash Flow from operating activities
Net profit before tax (38,762) (48,759)
Other comprehensive income before tax 2,803 7151
Adjustments
Depreciation and amortization 11,837 11,445
Provision for doubtful debts/ advances 7,433 7,408
Bad debts/ advances written off 13,941 15,722
Provision for advances to related party - 19,643
Finance cost 1529 4,294
Interest income (19,000) {23,085)
Actuarial gain on defined benefit plan {3,576) (2,857)
(Profit)/loss on sale of investment 301 (1,222)
{Profit)/loss on sale of fixed assets and assets written off {741} {906)
Operating profit before working capital changes (24,236) (11,166)
Adjustments for working capital changes :
Increase/ (decrease) in trade payables (13,654) 52,661
{Increase)/ decrease in trade recelvables 6,603 63,889
(Increase)/ decrease in short term loans and advances 22,870 58,920
(Increase)/ decrease in other current assets (45,967) (35,248)
Increase/ (decrease) in short term provisions (4,936) (11,626)
Increase/ (decrease) in other current liabilities 42,369 (36,270
Cash generated from operations (16,952) 81,160
Direct taxes paid net of refund (10,681) (22,445)
MNet cash from operating activities {27,633) 58,715
B Cash flow from investing activities
Purchase of fixed assets (5,424) {9,154)
(Profit)/ loss on sale of fixed assets (741) {906)
(Purchase)/ sale of investments [net) 29,397 (7,556)
(Profit)/ loss on sale of investments 301 (1,222)
Interest received 17,890 26,714
Net cash used in investing activities 41,424 7,836
€ Cash flow from financing activities
Proceeds from short term borrowings {20,010) -
(Repayment) of short term borrowings - {19,990)
(Repayment) of long term borrowings (345) (222)
Finance cost (1,529) (4,294)
Net cash from /  used in) financing activities (21,885) (24,506)
Net increase in cash and cash equivalents | A+B+C) {8,095) 42,045
Cash and cash equivalents | Opening Balance) 1,81,276 1,39,231
Cash and cash equivalents ( Closing Balance)* 1,73,181 1,81,276
Change in Cash & Cash Equivalents (8,095) 42,045




SEMAC CONSULTANTS PRIVATE LIMITED
Cash Flow Statement for the year ended March 31, 2018

Components of Cash & Cash Equivalents

Balances with banks
- in Current Accounts
- On cash credit accounts

- Deposits with original maturity of less than 3 months
Cash on hand
Cheques in hand

MNet Cash & Cash Equivalents

Note:

As at Asat
31 Mar' 2018 31 Mar' 2017
1,30,244 1,79,351
42,816 -
121 1,925
1,73,181 1,81,276

1) Cash & cash equivalents components are as per Note 7.3
2) Previous year figures have been regrouped/restated wherever considered necessary

As per our report of even date

For 5.5. Kothari Mehta & Co.
Chartered Accountants
FRMN - 000756MN

Partner
Membership No: 087294

Place : New Delhi
Date: May 11, 2018

For and on behalfl of the Board of Directors of
Semac Consultants Private Limited

I@ L R_.-f’f’l,, Q‘-’{M_-—‘-
5{ Abhishek Dalmia r /. Deepali Dalmia
DIN : 00011958 DIN : 00017415

rfarn'ﬁ; Dfﬁte;'



Semac Consultants Private limited

NOTES TO CONSOLIDATED FINANCIAL STATEMENT AS AT MARCH 31,
2018

1. Basis of accounting and preparation of Financial Statements
1.1 Corporate overview

Semac Consultants Private Limited ("the company”) was incorporated as a private company and
registered on Jan 16, 1987 under the Companies Act 1956 (super ceded by Companies, Act 2013). The
company is a subsidiary of Revathi equipment limited which is currently listed on Bombay Stock
Exchange and National Stock Exchange. The company is pioneers in design engineering consulting,
with the end-to-end capabilities across architecture, structural, electrical, public health engineering

(PHE), fire protection, heating ventilation and air conditioning (HVAC), lead certifications and energy
audit domains.

The Subsidiary which has been included in this Consolidated Financial Statements:

Name of Company Country of Incorporation % Voting Power

Semac & Partners LLC Muscat - Sultanate of Oman 65%

These financial statements were approved and adopted by board of directors of the Company in their
meeting held on May 29, 2018.

1.2 Statement of Compliance

The conseolidated financial statements have been prepared in accordance with Ind ASs notified under
the Companies (Indian Accounting Standards) Rules,2015. Upto the year ended March 31, 2017, the
company prepared its consolidated financial statements in accordance with the requirements of
previous GAAP, which includes Standards notified under the Companies (Accounting Standards) Rules,
2006. These are the Company’s first Ind AS financial statements. The date of transition to Ind AS is
April 1, 2016. Refer Note 45 for the details of first-time adoption exemptions availed by the Company.

1.3 Basis of preparation of accounts

Ministry of Corporate Affairs notified roadmap to implement Indian Accounting Standards (‘Ind AS')
notified under the Companies (Indian Accounting Standards) Rules 2015 as amended by the
Companies (Indian Accounting Standards) (Amendments) Rules, 2016. As per the said roadmap, the
Company is required to apply Ind AS starting from the financial year beginning on or after April 1,
2016. Accordingly, the consolidated financial statements of the Company have been prepared in
accordance with Ind AS.

For all the periods up to and including the year ended March 31, 2017, the Company has prepared its
consalidated financial statements in accordance with the Accounting Standards notified under the
Section 133 of the Companies Act, 2013 ("the Act”) read together with Companies (Accounts) Rules
2014 (Indian GAAP). These financial statements for the year ended March 31, 2018 are the first
financial staterments which the company has prepared in accordance with Ind AS.

The financial statements have been prepared on an accrual basis and under the historical cost
convention, except for the following assets and liabilities which have been measured at fair value:

* Certain financial assets and liabilities measured at fair value
= Defined benefit plans as per actuarial valuation
1.4 Principle of Consolidation




Semac Consultants Private limited

MNOTES TO CONSOLIDATED FINANCIAL STATEMENT AS AT MARCH 31,
2018
The consolidated financial statements comprise the financial statements of the Company and its

subsidiary as at March 31, 2018 and has been prepared in accordance with the requirement of Indian
Accounting Standard (Ind AS).

As far as possible, the consolidated financial statements are prepared using uniform accounting
policies for like transactions and other events in similar circumstances and are presented in the same
manner as the Company's separate financial statements, otherwise as stated elsewhere,

The financial statements of all entities used for the purpose of consolidation are drawn up to same
reporting date as that of the parent company, i.e., year ended on March 31.When the end of the
reporting period of the parent is different from that of a subsidiary, the subsidiary prepares, for
consolidation purposes, additional financial information as of the same date as the financial
statements of the parent to enable the parent to consolidate the financial information of the
subsidiary, unless it is impracticable to do so.

Consolidation Procedure

(i} The financial statements of the Company and its subsidiary are consolidated on a line-by-line basis
by adding together like items of assets, liabilities, income and expenses, after fully eliminating intra-
group balances and intra-group transactions in accordance with the Indian Accounting Standard (Ind
AS-110) — "Consolidated Financial Statements”,

(i) The difference between the cost of investment in the subsidiary over the net assets at the time of
acquisition of shares in the subsidiary is recognised in the financial statements as Goodwill or Capital
Reserve as the case may be. Such goodwill/capital reserve has been consolidated based on the audited
financial statement of the subsidiary as on the reporting date immediately preceding the date on
which the holding-subsidiary relationship came into existence,

(iii} Non controlling Interest in the net assets of the consolidated subsidiary consists of (a) the amount
of equity attributable to the minority share at the date on which investment in a subsidiary is made

and (b} the minorities’ share of movements in equity since the date the parent-subsidiary relationship
came into existence.

{iv) The Group has adopted Indian Accounting Standard 15 (Ind AS 19) on "Employee Benefits". These
consolidated financial statements include the obligations as per requirements of this standard except
for overseas branch, subsidiary incorporated outside India who have determined the valuation [
provision for employee benefits as per requirements of their respective countries. In the opinion of
the management, the impact of this deviation is not material.

(v) The Subsidiary at Muscat as per local law have transferred certain portion of its’ net income to
Legal/Statutory Reserve. These reserves are not available for distribution except in the circumstances
stipulated and the same has been disclosed as Legal/Statutory Reserve,

(vi) Semac & Partners LLC (Muscat), has capitalised retained earnings to the Share Capital in earlier
years as per the local laws applicable to it in the previous years. The shareholding agreement was
updated to ensure the percentage holding of the holding Company. Pending issuance of the share
scripts in this respect, the same has not been recorded as investment and the difference has been
taken to “Consolidation Adjustment Reserve.” -




Semac Consultants Private limited

NOTES TO CONSOLIDATED FINANCIAL STATEMENT AS AT MARCH 31,
2018

Joint Venture

Interests in joint ventures are accounted for using the equity method, after initially being recognised
at cost in the consolidated balance sheet

Under the equity method of accounting, the investments are initially recognised at cost and adjusted
thereafter to recognise the group’s share of the post-acquisition profits or losses of the investee in
profit and loss, and the group’s share of other comprehensive income of the investee in other
comprehensive income, Dividends received or receivable from associates and joint ventures are
recognised as a reduction in the carrying amount of the investment. When the group’s share of losses
in an equity-accounted investment equals or exceeds its interest in the entity, including any other
unsecured long-term receivables, the group does not recognise further losses, unless it has incurred
obligations or made payments on behalf of the other entity. Unrealised gains on transactions between
the group and its associates and joint ventures are eliminated to the extent of the group’s interest in
these entities. Unrealised losses are also eliminated unless the transaction provides evidence of an
impairment of the asset transferred. Accounting policies of equity accounted investees have been
changed where necessary to ensure consistency with the policies adopted by the group.

1.5 Operating cycle

All assets and liabilities have been classified as current and non-current as per the Company’s normal
operating cycle and other criteria set out above which are in accordance with the Schedule 11l to the
Act. Based on the nature of services and time between the acguisition of assets for providing of
services and their realisation in Cash and cash equivalents, the Company has ascertained its operating
cycle as 12 months for the purpose of current / non-current classification of assets and liabilities.

1.6 Functional and presentation currency

The financial statements are presented in Indian rupees ('), which is the functional currency of the

parent company. All the financial information presented in Indian rupees ('), has been rounded to the
nearest thousand.

1.7 Use of judgment, estimates and assumptions

The preparation of financial statements in conformity with Ind AS requires the Management to make
judgement, estimates and assumptions that affect the reported amounts of assets and liabilities and
disclosure of contingent liabilities and contingent assets at the date of the financial statements and
the results of operations during the reporting period. Although these estimates are based upon the
Management's best knowledge of current events and actions, actual results could differ from these
estimates. Difference between the actual results and estimates are recognized in the period in which
the results are known / materialized.

The estimates and underlying assumptions are reviewed on an ongoing basis. Revisions to accounting
estimates are recognized in the period in which the estimate is revised if the revision affects only that

period, or in the period of the revision and future periods if the revision affects both current and future
periods

a. Property, plant and equipment and intangible assets

The useful life and residual value of plant, property equipmentand intangible assets are determined
based on technical evaluation made by the managgﬁi_en: ofﬂi!agpeﬂed usage of the asset, the
o L \ ol
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NOTES TO CONSOLIDATED FINANCIAL STATEMENT AS AT MARCH 31,

2018

physical wear and tear and technical or commercial obsolescence of the asset. Due to the judgements
involved in such estimations, the useful life and residual value are sensitive to the actual usage in
future period.

b. Recognition and measurement of defined benefit obligations

The cost of the leave encashment, defined benefit plan and other post-employment benefits and the
present value of such obligation are determined using actuarial valuations. An actuarial valuation
involves making various assumptions that may differ from actual developments in the future. These
include the determination of the discount rate, future salary increases, mortality rates and attrition
rate. Due to the complexities involved in the valuation and its long-term nature, a defined benefit
obligation is highly sensitive to changes in these assumptions. All assumptions are periodically
reviewed at each reporting date.

. Fair value measurement of financial instruments

When the fair value of the financial assets and liabilities recorded in the balance sheet cannot be
measured based on the quoted market price in activate markets, their fair value is measured using
valuation technique. The input to these models are taken from the observable market where possible,
but this is not feasible, a review of judgment is required in establishing fair values. Changes in
assumption relating to these assumption could affect the fair value of financial instrument.

d. Provision for litigations and contingencies

The provision for litigations and contingencies are determined based on evaluation made by the
management of the present obligation arising from past events the settlement of which is expected
to result in outflow of resources embodying economic benefits, which involves judgements around
estimating the ultimate outcome of such past events and measurement of the obligation amount

e. Impairment of Financial and Non-Financial Assets

The impairment provision for financial assets are based on assumptions about risk of default and
expected losses. The company uses judgement in making these assumptions and selecting the inputs
to the impairment calculation, based on Company’s past history, existing market conditions as well as
forward looking estimates at the end of each reporting period.

The Company assesses at each reporting date whether there is an indication that a Non-financial asset
may be impaired. If any indication exists, or when annual impairment testing for an asset is required,
the Company estimates the asset’s recoverable amount which is higher of an asset's or CGU's fair
value less costs of disposal and its value in use. Where the carrying amount of an asset or CGU exceeds

its recoverable amount, the asset is considered impaired and is written down to its recoverable
amount.

1.8 Fair Value Measurement

Fair value is the price that would be received to sell an asset or paid to transfer a liability in an orderly
transaction between market participants at the measurement date. The fair value measurement is

based on the presumption that the transaction to sell the asset or transfer the liability takes place
either:

= In the principal market for the asset or liability, or
* In the absence of a principal market, in the most advantageous market for the asset or liability
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NOTES TO CONSOLIDATED FINANCIAL STATEMENT AS AT MARCH 31,
2018

The principal or the most advantageous market must be accessible by the Company.

The fair value of an asset or a liability is measured using the assumptions that market participants
would use when pricing the asset or liability, assuming that market participants act in their economic
best interest.

A fair value measurement of a non-financial asset takes into account a market participant’s ability to
generate economic benefits by using the asset in its highest and best use or by selling it to another
market participant that would use the asset in its highest and best use.

The Company uses valuation techniques that are appropriate in the circumstances and for which
sufficient data are available to measure fair value, maximizing the use of relevant observable inputs
and minimizing the use of unobservable inputs.

All assets and liabilities for which fair value is measured or disclosed in the financial statements are
categorised within the fair value hierarchy, described as follows, based on the lowest level input that
is significant to the fair value measurement as a whole:

Level 1 - Quoted (unadjusted) market prices in active markets for identical assets or liabilities

Level 2 - Valuation techniques for which the lowest level input that is significant to the fair value
measurement is directly or indirectly observable

Level 3 - Valuation techniques for which the lowest level input that is significant to the fair value
measurement is unobservable

For assets and liabilities that are recognized in the financial statements on a recurring basis, the
Company determines whether transfers have occurred between levels in the hierarchy by re-assessing
categorisation (based on the lowest level input that is significant to the fair value measurement as a
whole) at the end of each reporting period.

For the purpose of fair value disclosures, the Company has determined classes of assets & liabilities

on the basis of the nature, characteristics and the risks of the asset or liability and the level of the fair
value hierarchy as explained above.

Fair value for measurement and/or disclosure purposes in these financial statements is determined
on such a basis as explained above, except for share-based payment transactions that are within the
scope of Ind AS 102, leasing transactions that are within the scope of Ind AS 17, and measurements
that have some similarities to fair value but are not fair value, such as net realizable value in Ind AS 2
or value in use in Ind AS 36.

1.9 Recent Accounting Pronouncement

In March 2018, the Ministry of Corporate Affairs issued the Companies (Indian Accounting Standards)
(Amendments) Rules, 2018, notifying Ind AS 115, ‘Revenue from Contracts with Customers’,
amendments to Ind AS 107, ‘Financial Instrument Disclosures’ and Ind AS 109, ‘Financial Instruments’,
The amendments are applicable to the Company from 1 April 2018,

Ind AS 115 "ﬂwenq.m from Contracts with Customers”-

&
/6'\'- o L
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NOTES TO CONSOLIDATED FINANCIAL STATEMENT AS AT MARCH 31,

2018

The new standard for revenue recognition will overhauls the existing revenue recognition standards
Ind AS 18 — Revenue and Ind AS 11 — Construction contracts. The new standard provides a control-

based revenue recognition model and provides a five step application principle to be followed for
revenue recognition:

i. Identification of the contracts with the customer
ii. Identification of the performance obligations in the contract
iii. Determination of the transaction price

iv. Allocation of transaction price to the performance obligations in the contract (as identified in step
ii)

v. Recognition of revenue when performance obligation is satisfied.

Appendix B to Ind AS 21, Foreign currency transactions and advance consideration: On March 28,
2018, Ministry of Corporate Affairs ("MCA") has notified the Companies (Indian Accounting Standards)
Amendment Rules, 2018 containing Appendix B to Ind AS 21, Foreign currency transactions and
advance consideration which clarifies the date of the transaction for the purpose of determining the
exchange rate to use on initial recognition of the related asset, expense or income, when an entity has

received or paid advance consideration in a foreign currency. The amendment will come into force
from April 1, 2018.

2 Significant Accounting Policies
2.1 Property, plant and equipment

Property, plant and equipment are stated at original cost net of tax/ duty credit availed, less
accumulated depreciation and accumulated impairment losses. The cost of an asset includes the
purchase cost of materials including import duties and non-refundable taxes, and any directly
attributable costs of bringing an asset to the location and condition of its intended use. Interest on
borrowings used to finance the construction of qualifying assets are capitalized as part of cost of the
asset until such time that the asset is ready for its intended use. The present value of the expected
cost for the decommissioning of the asset after its use is included in the cost of the respective asset if
the recognition criteria for a provision are met.

When significant part of the property, plant and equipment are required to replace at intervals, the
company derecognized the replaced part and recognized the new parts with its own associated useful
life and it depreciated accordingly. Likewise when a major inspection is performed, its cost is
recognized in the carrying amount of the plant and equipment as a replacement if the recognition
criteria are satisfied. All other repair and maintenance cost are recognized in the statement of the
profit and loss as incurred.

Internally manufactured property, plant and equipment are capitalised at factory cost including excise
duty and or GST whatever is applicable.

Capital work in progress include property plant & equipment under installation/under development
as at the balance sheet date and are carried at cost, comprising direct cost, related incidental expenses

and attributable borrowing cost and are transferred to respective capital asset when they are available
for use.

Property, plant and equipment are derecognised from the financial statement, either on disposal or
when no economic benefits are expected from its use or disposal. Losses arising in the case of
retirement of property, plant and equipment and gain or losses arising from disposal of property, plant
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NOTES TO CONSOLIDATED FINANCIAL STATEMENT AS AT MARCH 31,
2018

and equipment are a recognized in the statement of profit and loss in the year of occurrence.

2.2 Investment Property

Investment properties are properties, either land or building or both, held to earn rentals and/or for
capital appreciation {including property under construction for such purposes). Investment properties
are measured initially at cost including transactions costs. Subsequent to initial recognition,
investment properties are measured in accordance with Ind AS 16's requirement for cost model.

An investment property is derecognised upon disposal or when the investment property is
permanently withdrawn from use and no future economic benefits are expected from the disposal.
Any gain or loss arising on derecognition of the property (calculated as the difference between the net
disposal proceeds and the carrying amount of the asset) is included in profit or loss in the period in
which the property is de-recognised.

2.3 Intangible assets

Capital expenditure on purchase and development of identifiable assets without physical substance is
recognized as intangible assets in accordance with principles given under Ind AS-38 - Intangible Assets.

The amortization period and the amortization method for an intangible asset with a finite useful life
are reviewed at least at the end of each reporting period. Changes in the expected useful life or the
expected pattern of consumption of future economic benefits embodied in the assets are considered
to modify the amortization period or method, as appropriate, and are treated as changes in accounting
estimates. Expenses Incurred during construction period, preliminary project expenditure, capital
expenditure, indirect expenditure incidental and related to construction / implementation, interest
on borrowings to finance fixed assets and expenditure on start-up / commissioning of assets forming
part of a composite project are capitalized up to the date of commissioning of the project as the cost
of respective assets.

2.4 Depreciation and amortization

Depreciation on property plant and equipment is provided on written down value method on the basis
of useful life of assets at the rates prescribed in Schedule |l to the Companies Act, 2013 except in case
of overseas branch and subsidiary where depreciation is provided on a straight line basis over the
useful life of assets as ascertained by the management. Property, Plant and Equipment which are
added / disposed off during the year, depreciation is provided pro-rata basis with reference to the
month of addition / deletion. The company has adopted the residual value of 2%.

The useful lives of intangible asset are assessed as either finite or indefinite. Intangible asset with a
finite useful life are amortized over a period of 3 to 5 years on written down value basis and are
reviewed at least at the end of each reporting period. Changes in the expected useful life or the
expected pattern of consumption of future economic benefits embodied in the assets are considered
to modify the amortization period or method, as appropriate, and are treated as changes in accounting
estimates.
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Intangible asset with indefinite useful lives, if they are not amortised, but are tested for impairment
either individually or at the cash generating unit level. The assessment of indefinite useful life is

reviewed annually to determine whether the indefinite life continues to be supportable. Currently
there are no intangible assets with indefinite useful life.

2.5 Impairment of Non-financial assets

Property, plant and equipment, intangible assets and assets classified as investment property with
finite life are evaluated for recoverability whenever there is any indication that their carrying amounts
may not be recoverable. If any such indication exists, the recoverable amount (i.e. higher of the fair
value less cost to sell and the value-in-use) is determined on an individual asset basis unless the asset
does not generate cash flows that are largely independent of those from other assets. In such cases,
the recoverable amount is determined for the Cash Generating Unit {CGU) to which the asset belongs.

If the recoverable amount of an asset or CGU is estimated to be less than its carrying amount, the
carrying amount of the asset (or CGU) is reduced to its recoverable amount. An impairment loss is
recognized in the statement of profit or loss.

An impairment loss is reversed in the statement of profit and loss if there has been a change in the
estimates used to determine the recoverable amount. The carrying amount of the asset is increased
to its revised recoverable amount, provided that this amount does not exceed the carrying amount
that would have been determined (net of any accumulated amortization or depreciation) had no
impairment loss been recognized for the asset in prior years.

Impairment losses on continuing operations, including impairment on inventories are recognized in
the statement of profit and loss, except for properties previously revalued with the revaluation taken
to other comprehensive income. For such properties, the impairment is recognized in OCl up to the
amount of any previous revaluation surplus.

2.6 Leases

The determination of whether an arrangement is (or contains) a lease is based on the substance of
the arrangement at the inception of the lease. The arrangement is, or contains, a lease if fulfilment of
the arrangement is dependent on the use of a specific asset or assets and the arrangement conveys a
right to use the asset or assets, even if that right is not explicitly specified in an arrangement.

For arrangements entered into prior to 1 April 2016, the company has determined whether the
arrangement contain lease on the basis of facts and circumstances existing on the date of transition,

Where the Company is the lessee

Finance leases are capitalized as assets at the commencement of the lease, at an amount equal to the
fair value of leased asset or present value of the minimum lease payments, whichever is lower, valued
at the inception date. Lease payments are apportioned between finance charges and reduction of the
lease liability so as to achieve a constant rate of interest on the remaining balance of the liability.
Finance charges are recognized as finance costs in the statement of profit and loss, unless they are
directly attributable to qualifying assets, in which case they are capitalized in accordance with the
company’s general policy on borrowing cost. A leased asset is depreciated over the useful life of the
asset. However, if there is no reasonable certainty that the company will obtain ownership by the end
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of the lease term, the asset is depreciated over the shorter of the estimated useful life of the asset
and the lease term.

Operating lease payments are recognized as an operating expense in the statement of profit and loss
on a straight-line basis over the lease term.

Where the Company is the lessor

Rental Income from operating leases is recognized on a straight-line basis over the term of the relevant
lease, costs including depreciation are recognized as an expense in the statement of profit and loss.

Initial direct costs incurred in negotiating and arranging an operating lease are recognized immediately
in the statement of profit and loss.

2.6 Government grants

Government grants are recognised at fair value when there is reasonable assurance that the grant
would be received and the Company would comply with all the conditions attached with them

Government grants are recognised in profit or loss on a systematic basis over the periods in which the
company recognises as expenses the related costs for which the grants are intended to compensate.
Specifically, government grants whose primary condition is that the company should purchase,
construct or otherwise acquire non-current assets are recognised as deferred revenue in the balance

sheet and transferred to profit or loss on a systematic and rational basis over the useful lives of the
related assets.

Government grants that are receivable as compensation for expenses or losses already incurred or for
the purpose of giving immediate financial support to the company with no future related costs are
recognised in profit or loss in the period in which they become receivable.

2.7 Borrowing Cost

Borrowing costs that are directly attributable to the acquisition or construction of a qualifying asset
are capitalized as part of the cost of such asset till such time that is required to complete and prepare
the asset to get ready for its intended use. Borrowing costs consist of interest and other costs that the
Company incurs in connection with the borrowing of funds. Borrowing costs also include exchange
differences to the extent regarded as an adjustment to the borrowing costs.

All other borrowing costs are charged to the Statement of Profit and Loss in the period in which they

are incurred. A qualifying asset is one that necessarily takes a substantial period of time to get ready
for its intended use

2.8 Segment accounting and reporting

The chief operational decision maker monitors the operating results of its business segments
separately for the purpose of making decisions about resource allocation and performance

assessment. Segment performance is evaluated based on profit and loss and is measured consistently
with profit and loss in the financial statements.

The Operating Segments have been identified on the basis of the nature of products/ services.
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I.Segment Revenue includes sales and other income directly identifiable with/ allocable to the
segment including inter- segment revenue,

li Expenses that are directly identifiable with/ allocable to the segments are considered for
determining the segment result. Expenses not allocable to segments are included under unallocable
expenditure

jil. Income not allacable to the segments is included in unallocable income

iv. Segment results includes margin on inter segment and sales which are reduced in arriving at the
profit before tax of the company.,

v.Segment assets and Liabilities include those directly identifiable with the respective segments.
Assets and liabilities not allocable to any segment are classified under unallocable category.

2.9 Employee Benefits

Expenses and liabilities in respect of employee benefits are recorded in accordance with Indian
Accounting Standard (Ind AS}-19 - 'Employee Benefits'.

a. Short-term employee benefits

Short-term employee benefits in respect of salaries and wages, including non-monetary benefits are
recognised as an expense at the undiscounted amount in the Statement of Profit and Loss for the year
in which the related service is rendered.

b. Defined contribution plan

Retirement benefits in the form of provident fund , pension scheme and superannuation scheme and
ESI are a defined contribution plan and the contributions are charged to the statement of profit and
loss of the year when the contributions to the respective funds are due. There are no other obligations
other than the contribution payable to the provident fund.

c. Defined benefit plan

The Company’s liabilities on account of gratuity and earned leaves on retirement of employees are
determined at the end of each financial year on the basis of actuarial valuation certificates obtained
from registered actuary in accordance with the measurement procedure as per Indian Accounting
Standard (INDAS)-19- ‘Employee Benefits’. Gratuity liability is funded on year-to-year basis by
contribution to respective fund. The Company's Employee Gratuity Fund is managed by Life Insurance
Corporation The costs of providing benefits under these plans are also determined on the basis of
actuarial valuation at each year end. Actuarial gains and losses for defined benefit plans are
recognized through OCI in the period in which they occur. Re-measurements are not reclassified to
profit or loss in subsequent periods.

Accumulated leaves, which is expected to be utilized within the next 12 months, is treated as short-
term employee benefit. The Company measures the expected cost of such absences as the additional
amount that it expects to pay as a result of the unused entitlement that has accumulated at the
reporting date. The Company treats accumulated leave expected to be carried forward beyond twelve
months, as long-term employee benefit for measurement purposes, Such long term compensated
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absences are provided for based on actuarial valuation. The actuarial valuation is done as per
projected unit credit method at the year-end.

2.10 Financial Instruments
(a) Financial Assets
Classification

The company classified financial assets as subsequently measured at amortised cost, fair value
through other comprehensive income or fair value through profit or loss on the basis of its business
maodel for managing the financial assets and contractual cash flow characteristics of the financial asset.

Initial Recognition and Measurement

The company recognizes financial assets when it becomes a party to the contractual provisions of the
instrument. All financial assets (except for certain trade receivables) are recognized initially at fair
value plus, for financial asset not subsequently measured at FVTPL, transaction costs that are directly
attributable to the acquisition of financial assets. Trade receivables that do not contain a significant
financing component (determined in accordance with IND AS 12 — Revenue Recognition) are initially
measured at their transaction price and not at fair value.

Subsequent Measurement

For the purpose of subsequent measurement the financial assets are classified in three categories:
= At amortised cost for debt instruments only.,

= At fair value through profit & loss account

= At fair value through other comprehensive income

Debt instrument at amortised cost

A “debts instrument” is measured at the amortised cost if both the following condition are met.

= The assets is held within a business model whose objective is to hold assets for collecting contractual
cash flow, and

= Contractual terms of the assets give rise on specified dates to cash flows that are solely payments of
principle and interest (SPPI) on the principle amount outstanding.

After initial measurement, such financial assets are subsequently measurement at amortised cost
using the effective interest rate (EIR) method. Amortised cost is calculated by taking into account any
discount and premium and fee or costs that are an integral part of an EIR. The EIR amortisation is

included in finance income in the statement of profit and loss. The losses arising from impairment are
recognised in the statement of profit and loss.

Debt instrument at Fair value through Other Comprehensive Income
A financial asset should be measured at FVTOC! if both the following condition are met:

* The assets is held within a business model in which asset are managed both in order to collect
contractual cash flows and for sale (business model test), and
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» Contractual terms of the assets give rise on specified dates to cash flows that are solely payments of

principle and interest (SPPI) on the principle amount outstanding (contractual cash flow
characteristics).

After initial measurement (at Fair value minus transaction cost), such financial assets are measured at
Fair value with changes in fair value recognized in OCI except for :

(a) Interest calculated using EIR
(b) Foreign exchange gain and losses; and
{c) Impairment losses and gains

Debt instrument at Fair value through Profit or loss

Debt instruments included within the fair value through profit or loss (FVTPL) category are measured
at fair value with all changes recognised in the statement of profit and loss,

Equity investments

All equity investments other than investment in subsidiaries, joint venture and associates are
measured at fair value. Equity instruments which are held for trading are classified as at FVTPL For all
other equity instruments, the company decides to classify the same either as at fair value through
other comprehensive income (FVTOCI) or FVTPL. The company makes such election on an instrument-
by- instrument basis. The classification is made on initial recognition and is irrevocable.

If the company decides to classify an equity instrument as at FVTOCI, then fair value changes on the
instrument, excluding dividends, are recognised in other compressive income (OCI). There is no
recycling of the amounts from OCl to statement of profit or loss, even on sale of such investments.

Equity instrument includes within the FVTPL category are measured at fair value with all changes
recognised in the Statement of profit or loss.

Derecognition

A financial assets (or, where applicable, a part of a financial asset) is primarily derecognised when:
= The right to receive cash flows from the assets have expired or

* The company has transferred substantially all the risks and rewards of the assets, or

= The company has neither transferred nor retained substantially all the risks and rewards of the
assets, but has transferred control of the assets.

Impairment of financial assets

The company applies ‘simplified approach’ measurement and recognition of impairment loss on the
following financial assets and credit risk exposure:

= Financial assets that are debt instrument and are measured at amortised cost e.g. loans, debt
securities, deposits, and bank balance.

~2

* Trade receivables
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The application of simplified approach does not require the company to track changes in credit risk.
Rather, it recognizes Impairment loss allowance based on lifetime expected credit loss at each
reporting date, right from its initial recognition.

(b) Financial liabilities & Equity
Classification

Debt and equity instruments issued by the company are classified as either financial liabilities or as
equity in accordance with the substance of the contractual arrangements and the definitions of a
financial liability and an equity instrument

Initial recognition and measurement

The company recognizes financial liability when it becomes a party to the contractual provisions of
the instrument. All financial liability are recognized initially at fair value minus, for financial liability

not subsequently measured at FVTPL, transaction costs that are directly attributable to the issue of
financial liability

Subsequent Measurement of Financial Liabilty

All financial liabilities are subsequently measured at amortised cost using the effective interest
method or at FVTPL

Financial Liability at amortised cost

After initial recognition, interest-bearing loans and borrowings are subsequently measured at
amortised cost using the Effective Interest Rate (EIR) Method. Gain and losses are recognised in
statement of profit and loss when the liabilities are derecognised.

Amortised cost is calculated by taking into account any discount or premium on acquisition and
transaction cost. The EIR amortization is included as finance cost in the statement of profit and loss.

This category generally applies to loans & borrowings.
Financial Liability at FVTPL

Financial liabilities are classified as at FVTPL when the financial liability is either contingent

consideration recognised by the Company as an acquirer in a business combination to which Ind AS
103 applies or is held for trading or it is designated as at FVTPL

Financial liabilities at FVTPL are stated at fair value, with any gains or losses arising on re-measurement
recognised in profit or loss. The net gain or loss recognised in profit or loss incorporates any interest

paid on the financial liability.
Equity Instruments

An equity instrument is any contract that evidences a residual interest in the assets of an entity after
deducting all of its liabilities. Equity instruments issued by a company entity are recognised at the
proceeds received, net of direct issue costs.

-
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Repurchase of the Company’s own equity instruments is recognised and deducted directly in equity.

No gain or loss is recognised in profit or loss on the purchase, sale, issue or cancellation of the
Company’s own equity instruments,

Derecognition

A financial liability is derecognised when the obligation under the liability is discharged or cancelled
or expires. When an existing financial liability is replaced by another from the same lender on
substantially different terms, or the terms of an existing liability are, substantially modified, such an
exchange or modification is treated as the derecognition of the original liability and the recognition of

a new liability. The difference in the respective carrying amount are recognised in the Statement of
Profit and loss.

Offsetting of financial instrument
2.11 Investments in Associate, Joint venture & Associate

Investments in equity shares of Subsidiaries, Joint Ventures & Associates are recorded at cost and
reviewed for impairment at each balance sheet date.

2.12 Revenue Recognition

Revenue is measured at the fair value of the consideration received or receivable. Revenue is reduced
for estimated customer returns, rebates and other similar allowances.

Sale of Services

Revenues from sale of services are recognized as per the term of contract with customers based on
stage of completion when the outcome of the transactions involving rendering of services can be
estimated reliably. Percentage-of-completion method requires the Company to estimate the services
performed to date as a proportion of the total services to be performed.

Interest Income

Interest income from a financial asset is recognised when It is probable that the economic benefits
will flow to the company and the amount of income can be measured reliably. Interest income is
accrued on a time basis, by reference to the principal outstanding and at the effective interest rate
applicable, which is the rate that exactly discounts estimated future cash receipts through the
expected life of the financial asset to that asset’s net carrying amount on initial recognition.

Dividends

Dividend income from investments is recognised when the shareholder’s right to receive payment has
been established (provided that it is probable that the economic benefits will flow to the company
and the amount of income can be measured reliably).

Insurance claim

Insurance and other claims are accounted for as and when admitted by the appropriate authorities in
view of uncertainty involved in ascertainment of final claim.

2.13 Foreign Currency Transactions e
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+ Initial recognition

Foreign currency transactions are recorded on initial recognition in the functional currency, using the
exchange rate at the date of the transaction.

* Conversion

Foreign currency monetary items are retranslated using the exchange rate prevailing at the reporting
date. Non-monetary items, which are measured in terms of historical cost denominated in a foreign
currency, are reported using the exchange rate at the date of the transaction. Non-monetary items,
which are measured at fair value or other similar valuation denominated in a foreign currency, are
translated using the exchange rate at the date when such value was determined.

» Exchange differences

The gain or loss arising on translation of non-monetary items measured at fair value is treated in line
with the recognition of the gain or loss on the change in fair value of the item (i.e., translation
differences on items whose fair value gain or loss Is recognized in OCl or profit or loss are also
recognized in OCl or profit or loss, respectively).

* Foreign Operations

In respect of overseas branch operation and subsidiary, the financial are converted in functional
currency using the following procedures.

a) Assets and liabilities for each balance sheet presented (i.e. including comparatives) shall be
translated at the closing rate at the date of that balance sheet;

b) Income and expenses for each statement of profit and loss presented (i.e. including comparatives)
shall be translated at exchange rates at the dates of the transactions or a rate that approximates the
exchange rates at the dates of the transactions; and

c} All resulting exchange differences shall be recognised in other comprehensive income

2.14 Taxes

Tax expense comprises current and deferred tax. Current income tax is measured at the amount
expected to be paid to the tax authorities in accordance with the Income-Tax Act, 1961 enacted in
India. The tax rates and tax laws used to compute the amount are those that are enacted or
substantively enacted, at the reporting date.

Current income tax

Current income tax assets and liabilities are measured at the amount expected to be recovered from
or paid to the taxation authorities. Current income tax relating to items recognized directly in equity
is recognised in equity and not in the statement of profit and loss. Management periodically evaluates
positions taken in the tax returns with respect to situations in which applicable tax regulations are
subject to interpretation and establishes provisions where appropriate,

____J.,.r-""
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Minimum alternate tax

Minimum alternate tax (MAT) paid in a year is charged to the statement of profit and loss as current
tax. The Company recognizes MAT credit available as an asset only to the extent that there is
convincing evidence that the Company will pay normal income tax during the specified period, ie.,

the period for which MAT credit is allowed to be carried forward. In the year in which the Company
recognizes MAT credit as an asset in accordance with the Guidance Note on Accounting for Credit
Available in respect of Minimum Alternative Tax under the Income-tax Act, 1961, the said asset is
created by way of credit to the statement of profit and loss and shown as “MAT Credit Entitlement.”
The Company reviews the “MAT credit entitlement” asset at each reporting date and writes down the

asset to the extent the Company does not have convincing evidence that it will pay normal tax during
the specified period.

Deferred tax

Deferred tax is provided using the balance sheet approach on temporary differences at the reporting
date between the tax bases of assets and liabilities and their carrying amounts for financial reporting
purpose at reporting date. Deferred income tax assets and liabilities are measured using tax rates and
tax laws that have been enacted or substantively enacted by the balance sheet date and are expected
to apply to taxable income in the years in which those temporary differences are expected to be
recovered or settled. The effect of changes in tax rates on deferred income tax assets and liabilities is
recognized as income or expense in the period that includes the enactment or the substantive
enactment date. A deferred income tax asset is recognized to the extent that it is probable that future

taxable profit will be available against which the deductible temporary differences and tax losses can
be utilized.

The carrying amount of deferred tax assets are reviewed at each reporting date and reduced to the
extent that it is no longer probable that sufficient taxable profit will be available to allow all or part of
the deferred tax assets to be utilised. Unrecognised deferred tax assets are reassessed at each
reporting date and are recognised to the extent that it has become probable that future taxable profits
will allow deferred tax assets to be recovered.

The company offsets current tax assets and current tax liabilities, where it has a legally enforceable

right to set off the recognized amounts and where it intends either to settle on a net basis, or to realize
the asset and settle the liability simultaneously.

2.15 Provisions, contingent liabilities and contingent assets

Provisions are recognized when the Company has a present obligation (legal or constructive) as a
result of a past event and it is probable that the outflow of resources embodying economic benefits
will be required to settle the obligation in respect of which reliable estimate can be made of the
amount of the obligation. When the Company expects some or all of a provision to be reimbursed, the
expense relating to provision presented in the statement of profit & loss is net of any reimbursement.

If the effect of the time value of money is material, provisions are disclosed using a current pre-tax
rate that reflects, when appropriate, the risk specific to the liability. When discounting is used, the
increase in the provision due to the passage of time is recognized as ﬁl_ta nce cost.

Contingent liability is disclosed in the notes in case of:

“_,.ﬂ""
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« There is a possible obligation arising from past events, the existence of which will be confirmed only
by the occurrence or non-occurrence of one or more uncertain future events not wholly within the
control of the Company.

= A present obligation arising from past event, when it is not probable that as outflow of resources
will be required to settle the obligation

= A present obligation arises from the past event, when no reliable estimate is possible
» A present obligation arises from the past event, unless the probability of outflow are remote.

Commitments include the amount of purchase order (net of advances) issued to parties for
completion of assets.

Provisions, contingent liabilities, contingent assets and commitments are reviewed at each balance
sheet date.

2.16 Earnings per share

Basic earnings per share are calculated by dividing the net profit or loss for the period attributable to
equity shareholders by the weighted average number of equity shares outstanding during the period.

For the purpose of calculating diluted earnings per share, the net profit or loss for the period
attributable to equity shareholders and the weighted average number of shares outstanding during
the period are adjusted for the effects of all potential dilutive equity shares.

2.17 Cash and cash equivalent

Cash and cash equivalents includes cash on hand and at bank, deposits held at call with banks, other
short-term highly liquid investments with original maturities of three months or less that are readily
convertible to a known amount of cash and are subject to an insignificant risk of changes in value.

For the purpose of the Statement of Cash Flows, cash and cash equivalents consists of cash and short
term deposits, as defined above, net of outstanding bank overdraft as they being considered as
integral part of the Company's cash management.

‘.’-'.
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NOTE- 3.2 SEMAC CONSULTANTS PRIVATE LIMITED
NOTES TO CONSOLIDATED FINANCIAL STATEMENT FOR YEAR ENDED MARCH 31, 2018

{%in'000 )
Particulars Intangible Assets
|Gross Block
Balance as at 1st April 2016, Reinstated 51,435
Addition 2,040
Disposals / Adjustments {1,565)
as at 31st March,2017 51,910
Addition 786
Disposals / Adjustments 0
as at 31st March,2018 52,697
Depreciation
|Balance as at 1st April 2016, Reinstated 45,012
Charge for the year 2,855
Disposals E
Adjustment - FCTR (93)
as at 31st March,2017 47,775
arge for the year 2,071
Disposals (18)
Charged to opening reserves 20
as at 31st March,2018 49,847
Met Block
at 1st April, 2016 6,423
I:; at 31st March, 2017 4,135
as at 31st March,2018 2,849
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SEMAC CONSULTANTS PRIVATE LIMITED

NOTES TO CONSOLIDATED FINANCIAL STATEMENT FOR THE YEAR ENDED MARCH 31, 2018

18 Rewvenue from operations

(i} Sale of services

Engineering consultancy and project management charges
Work confract services

Total

19 Other income

irterest Income from

- From FOR's

- Income tax refund

- Loans & advances

profit on sale of current Investments

Bad debts recovered

Tender document charges recefved

Sundry balances/provision no longer required written back
Profit/loss on sale of PPE (net)

Miscellaneous income

i. Salaries, wages, allowances & commission
ji. Contribution to gratuity, provident & other funds
i, Staff welfare expenses

22 Finance cost

expenses
Delayed payment of the statutory dues

23 Depreciation & amortization expenses

i.  Tangible assets
I Intangible assets

Total

% in ‘000 )
Year ended 315t Year ended 315t

—March201s = Warchl7

517,618 6,089,755
646,159 287,343
—— B
Year ended 31st ‘Year ended 31st

—March20d8  MarchJ0N7

7,075 5,253
2,881 1,871
9,044 1591
- 1,222
410 BS
1441 3,580
3337 18,338
41 06
1,715 1364
N 7 5 ———
Year ended 315t Year ended 31st
— March 2018 March 2017
5,35,084 217,113
E& E‘.I'E
Year ended 315t Year ended 31st

~ Machgmg  Machd]

4,09,958 4,223,624
37,376 33533
9,119 9,753
. ——
Year ended 31st Year ended 31st
__March20iB  March 2017
1,186 3,186
244 1,109
J J
Year ended 31st Year ended 31st
_ March20f ~ March2007
9,766 B,550
2071 185



SEMALC CONSULTANTS PRIVATE LIMITED
NOTES TO CONSOLIDATED FINANCIAL STATEMENT FOR THE YEAR ENDED MARCH 31, 2018

14 Other expenses
Year ended 315t Year ended 31st

_ Mach20i8  March201)
Power & fusl 4,350 5,088
Rent 2,354 24439
Repairs on others 5,766 8,964
Insurance 7,954 5957
Rates & taxes 6,035 13,905
Bad debts written aff 13,941 15,722
Provision for advances to retated party - 19,643
Training, seminar expense & other HR expense 819 566
Travel & conveyance 30,548 25,251
Vehicle maintenance 4,634 5,749
Bank charges 4,353 2811
Postage & telephone 6,253 7,063
Loss on sabe of investment am =
Printing & stationery 4,130 4,772
Foreign exchange difference (loss) 166 180
Charity & donation - 2512
Corporate social responsibilities. 150 1422
Tender fee m -
Sundry balances written off 7,433 7,408
Professional expense 98,541 1,3L116
Miscellaneous expanses ran 9,007
Total 2 T3

25 Tax expense

Current tax
- Income tax relating to curnent years 2,159 4,390
- income tax relating to earlier years 529 10,714
Deffered tax expense (7.985) (21,843)



SEMAC CONSULTANTS PRIVATE LIMITED

NOTES TO CONSOLIDATED FINANCIAL STATEMENT FOR THE YEAR ENDED MARCH 31, 2018

26 Other comprehensive income

Item that will be reclassified to profit or loss
Foreign currency translation reserve

tem that will not be reclassified to profit or loss
Actuarial gain f (loss) on defined benefit obligation

Total

27 Eaming per Share
Face value of equity Shares (in Rs.)
Total number of equity shares outstanding

Weighted average number of equity shares in calculating basic
and diluted EPS

Continued Operation
Mt profit for caloulation of basic and diluted EPS
EPS | Basic & Diluted)

Discontinued Operation
Met profit for caloulation of basic and diluted EPS (Rs. In '000)

EPS { Basic & Diluted)

Total Operations
Net peofit for calculation of basic and diluted EPS (Rs. In '000)
EPS ( Basic & Diluted)

(773} 4,204
357 2,857
J J
18,20,892 18,20,892
18,20,892 s
(37,959} |55,538)
(D) [a)
{37,692) (55,538)

(o}
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SEMAAL DOMSULTANTS PRIVATE LIMITED
HOTES TO COMSOLIDATID FINANCIAL STATEMENT FOR YEAR ENDED MARCH 31, 2018
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Forvath] Epuprannt Limted

i of the £

Mr_ Chatanya Dalma
Mr. Abbvshed Cabris

Pws. Dieapai Dl Additional erecton, w.e | 119 Marh 20018

My Rarresh Fangasa Misnagieg Director i) J9th Aprl MG

WA ik Lain Chisd Fisancial Offices s 3 ywal LBh b1

W Rohit fharda el Exncutivee Officer till 1158 fwmzary, 2017

Mr Pamas Mait ki Eowcutive Dfficer, w.a § 3rd Aped 2017

W Esb P Ky Prarag

Hpme Hylatian

Sm. ¥ Pangina ‘Wil of b Rarmeesh Pangasa

mir Mitin Pangas San ol Wr Rameh Pangiia

tofi. Privanmesds Dabms Daiiggsser of b7, Alhiskak Calrmis & Mrs Deepall Dabmis, w.el. st Decembes J0I7
- whare ey real ol o thair have sgnificant mfh

Sama G 10 L it i LLP [SCTILLPL % Herai Comatruction Technolaghes indw LLF [RCTILLP)

b} Tha falowing tramections were carried oul with retated partiei i Che ordnary course of basine:

Waturn of Melathenship Namme of Reksted Party tustuis of Traenaction ir
Satary & P a5
o0 |
M. 1
. 1.8e0 |
—1
16,186
970
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of Eatences DubstamsSing ot Year End:

L,‘ hurs ey managarial i C Trade Raceriabie 5871
talaLies have sgrefam isfeence India LLP P
[Foing snmpany Harvathi | Aefvamcn Garven ]
[mare Recetrie I
‘entuse of the Comparry Sesvac Catar WiL B
Pravisiten for (hmmnuitan (B67)]
T recebeabiey ;i
Prvtisnn foo Duulithul Debets ]%
pstenty L1
Frowisin
EAT
il Oligations under finanos leases
Thie compary bas s leasng armangement in the nalsee of Anasce leass seepl land
[H] Dperating lesse srrangemants
Crifice premives are taken oo operating b Thane ks ho Laisia in tha weds i
[ah PEyments recogeiied @5 eapenis
Pucticulary friaT] 16T
SAmImUm b gt 22354 24439
i} Man- 12k hEREE i
Al the ting leawe we canceltable, hivng 2 beawe periced of 3-5 yan and e usually by Pl il on ally
Amrms
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SEMAC CONSULTANTS PRIVATE LIMITED
MOTES TO CONSOUIDATED FINAMCIAL STATUMINT FOR YEAR ENDED MARCH 31, 2018

A2 Finandisl Risk Mrnagement

Wanmncial ik lacioes
The Cormpany's cperationsl activities expose t3 varkous frascial risks Lo, market risk, credit risk and risk of liquidity. The Campany realires that rigks are inharent and integral aspect of any
Butinags. Tha primary focus is to foreses the unpredictabifity of fimancis markets ard seeh 9 minimé inl achrersn effects an it finencial performance. The Company's senkor
Frangemant overies tha management of thess risks sed devise ap piate risk fr rk for thve Cx y. The senior management pronvdes disurancs that the
m:m&mnmwm%ﬂ“ﬂhhﬂdﬁ-m d and d in dunce with the Company’s
policies snd vk chpectives

&  Market rivk:
Mtarkat risk i the risk that the fair vabes of futurs cash flows of o fisancisl instr will ] t of ch in rrarkoet pricas. Tha Company i3 exposed to the risk of movements
in intenest rates and foreign cunmency eachange rates thal aflects it sveets, Babilites and future Thee Company is expomed to following key market riika:

L imberest rabe risk @

inberest rate risk ks the risk that the fair walue or future cash Bows of @ Ninancial instrumant will Muctuate because of changes in market eterest rabes. The Company's exposure to the sk
of changet im mafket intarest rates relutes prismasily 1o the Company's short term bonmwings oblgatons in the nature of cash credit.

Particulars Fingd Rate Varlable Rate Tatsl Bertowing
—Boreing — Boewing
As at March 31, 2008 &40 - &80
Az ot Manch 31, 307 Sh1 mmo W72
Ay ot April 1, PO1E ALNTE - 41372
Sanaithify apalysis - For Ioating rate fabilites, the anabyiis 2 prepared g the of the kabdlity ding at the and of the reporting pevicsd wad sutatanding fiar the whole:
year,
Impact om Profin & Loss Account

Sansitiviry on variable rate borrowings For the year snded 315t March,  For the year ended 315t March,

2018 m7 i
Intermst rate i by 0.15% = [
Inteedl rate docrease by 0.25% 50

. Foneign cunnency risk ©
Farsign currency risk i the risk that the fair vabos or future sush flowi of an exp waill s L of charges in faregn sechange rates. &4 the Company operates
intmrrutionally through & bramch office in Dubai it has esposure to the risk of tharge in Forign sechange on account of foreingn operations. in sdditon ta this, the entity has ska
euported | imporbed profestionsl and managsment ervices giving rise to foreng receables | paybles.

Thet hataits of forsign curmercy sxposune is as

foliows:
artiulars —  TrdeRocshuble —Tdeeysbles
Im FC Tin o000 I FC £ in ‘000
Unidged Toreign Cemancy saporures
Forelgn Expedure at at 315t March 2018
US Dollars 763 48,448 0k B85
Ewro = * A% 3,833
Forsign Exposurs as ot 3151 March 2017
U5 Dollars T 47,803 w0 7,008
Eune . . 105 6,563
Foueign Enpossre a3 ot 15t Ageil 2016
S Doltary. a69 121 10 {58
Eurn = 50 1725
Hate Senitiity
Senaitivity analyiis i camputed based on the changes in the income and expenie in fofegn currenty upan cosersion into functional v, dioe to exchange rete Nuctustions benween
the previous reporting period and The curment reporting peniod. .
— L T AT E T —
Particulars. increass [ Decrease in basls points For the yesr saded 315t Manch,  For the year ended 3151 March,
platl mi7
USD Sensithvity + 50 hasiy points. 0 ns
- 50 basis points @) 1315
Eaft Sanailrly « 50 basis points 3 (5%
- 50 basky points x| 53
* Holdeng all other warable constart
B Cradie risle
mmuhmm;m—uﬂmmhmmmmmummﬂhﬂ‘hlﬁ-ﬂhﬂﬂ-wimh“ﬁﬂlﬁ
from s operaking activitias [p iy trmde and 0 supmbers) and from its fnencing sctivitie, ncluding depeaits and other fimancial instruments.
'Ipﬂﬂ.mmmh' | restiability of uu.gnnmmm-mmmnhm-duwmh
fowr of credit to & manitor the payment trace recerd of the o recetvables are regulary monitoned. A empairment
mumn—mmuﬂumwhhmmhdﬂnqnm ﬂmmﬂu&:nmw o Broups and
for impairment collectively, The masimumm sxpeasre t credit rk at the reporting date ks the d’mdw—umhmutmwm

mmdﬂﬂmgﬂmumhhﬂ%n%hmmﬂwhmmm




WOTES TO COMSOLIDATED FINANCIAL STATEMENT FOR YEAR ENDED MARCH 31, 2018

EE== FE=-

A3 Fimancial Instrumsent - Dischasure
‘This section suplain the judgementy and stimates mads in determining the fuir vilues of the fnsscial st
indication about the relability of the inputs used in di

The ageing of trade recervable i given below:

Particulars

‘Gross carrying amount |A)
Expectsd Credit Losses [B)

biet Carying Amoust (A-8)

Asat Bist 2018 A at 315t March, 2017 Asat 15t Apeil, 2016
More Huan & IWhore than & Miors thea &
Ut & months Ugpto & months ‘Upio & months
L momiths menths
RS 1,16834 17843 155772 1,24,808 L9aAm2
{15217 15,364 ] (2104}
B LiGEa - ivan 155772 132398 193,072

Crecht rigk from balences with banks and financial instautions i3 managed by the Company’s trasury department n scoordance with the Compary's policy. Imvestments of surplus funds
are made only with approved suthorities. Credit B of &0 autherites are firviewed by the management on regulsr basis. All balances with banks and financial inatitutions i subject ta
v crpdhit vk dhaw 80 good credit ratiegs sssigned to the Company. The Company’s masimum expossre to credit risk Tor the compomnesits of the balarcs shest st March 31, J018, March
§1, 2017 wrd Apnil 1, 2008 is the carrying amounts as iHustrated in note 24

Uity risk:

The risk that an entity will encounter difficulty in mesting obligations ausociated with Ninancisl babilites that are settied by delivering mash or her fi i p3zet. The Company's cash
ficas it @ enie of cash oo from collsctions from cutemaen o sccount ol engineering tervices. The other main companent in liguidity is timing to call lsars) funds snd aptimization of

repiymenti of loans instaliment, interest payments.

Table hatwundar pravidas the current ratios of the Company as st the year end

Particelars

Todal current asaety
Teital eurrent Babifivey
Curnest ratio

Thas talsie balow surmmarisr the meturity profils of the Company’s freacisl labiiites based on

Povsle on demndl

Farticulars
As it 31t Maech, J018
Borrowings

Crtheer Firarscial Liability
Trade and ather payble
Tetal

Az ab 3150 March, 2017
Borrowings

Orthver Fmancial Lishilty
Trade and cther payble
Total

A3 3t 1st April, 2016
Borrowngt

Othar Financial Liabiliny
Trade and ciher paybis
Totsl

standard,

Financial Rivets

ining fair value, the

Aa at 158 March, 2018

T in 'DO0
s ot J1st March, 2007 s at 1st April, 2016

830,347
1,38,758
3

R

:
EieEEEEEEL: B
g § e

rhed pary [ewcluiing transaction cost on borrowssgs).
¥ in ‘000
More than 1 year

FHR TR )‘

T

has classified its financial nstiements into the thres levels p ibst redier The

that are 1aed and d at fair value. To provide an

%

| Assbbearch3l 2007 2 | 2 AsatApeld BOME
Larrving Fnir

Saroing Enir
Amebunt

B!

3,00.75
173181
71168
0,63

E R

LT Amgwn Vilgg
20

000 0,000

3na 15,162

A,9.251 4,186,270
LA1276 LAgan

93,563 144,138
%343 A 13

.06, 75

8




O 2018

5L | AsmtMach 31,2008 | Aswtbeeech BL201Y | AsarAprill 2016

Ho Particulars Hots | Fair vales Werarchy | Carrying Faie Carrying Fair Carrying Fair
fzmgun Walug Amount | Value Amownt ¥olug

1 8 e o

u) 353 -] L]

B |Crther ancial abilivy &390 5,792 1488

Current

a) | Bormowings . 2000 0,000

b | Trade payables 102,005 1,18,996 RLETI

€} | Other financial lisities 53,837 20,793 17,081
1.70,685 z 166,730 & 148,162 -

The fair valus of financial assets and habilities sse included at the smourt st which the instrusent could be skchanged in & current IFEnsaction between willing parties, other than in » forced of
ligudation sale.

Cornpary has cpted 1o fair valee its Firancisl asset through profit & ks

Company has opted to fair valoe its firanciad asset through OC1

Ax par Para 0-1% of Appendix 0 of Ind AS 101, the fiest time adopter may chose to messure s investment s subsidiaries, I snd Associates 3t coat or ot fae value. Company his opted to
mnmummmw-m

Company hai adopied sffective rate of for I This has bean calculsted a3 the weighted sverage of effecte interest rates caloulated for each ko, bn addities
processing fees and transaction cast relating to asch |oan mmmmamm‘mmm

Ll

* The carmying amounts are conpidered £ be the warme a1 thair fuir vlues due to short term rture.

Fair wabun hisrarchy
lLewsd 1 - Quoted prices [unsdjusted) in sctive markety for iderticsl sisets or Kabdties,

el 2 - bnputy other than quoted prices incheded within Level 1 that sre cbseratiie for the asvet or llabilty, sither directly [i.e. a8 prices) o indirectly {|.e. derived fram prices).
Leweld 3 - inputs for the assets or b balits that sre not based on cbserable market data [unobservble mputs).

&4 Cagital management

Fir the purpese of the Company's capital E t, wquiity inchudes issued equity capital, securties premium and sll other squity Fessrve Brtribatabio to the squity shereholden and net
dabt included iFsreit bassing loans and b s bews current & and cash and caih squivlents, The pr v objective of the O ' caital managaenent is 10 safeguard
continaity, maintsin a #rong tredit riting snd hewthy capital ration i crdes 10 sapport it business and provide sdeguite retem 1o halders theough inuing growth.

The Company manapes fa cagitul Aruetens and rakes sdjustments in light of changes in soenomic conditiens i the regu of the financial The funding requinement is met

through & mitene of equity, inbernal sczrush, long tTerm borrewings and short term borrowings. The Company monitors capital using & gearing ratio, which is net debt divided by total capitsl
phus net delit.

i carder 1o achires this owerall objective, The Company's capital MARSERTENE, SMorga athar Thirgs, Sims to sroare that it meets firancisl civenssts sttached 1o the interest-bearing loans snd
barrowings that define capitsl sructine requinements.

Farticulary As ot 315t March, 2018 Ad ot §im March, 2007 As ak Ist Apedl, 2006
Dbt 1) i) 20,708 40,500
Cash B bari balsnces LTR1EL L8120 1.¥5,231
et Debt (1.72.828) {1080, 56 (58311}
Totsl Equity £,18,147 649,832 7.05.840
et debst 10 egquity ratio [Gearimg Ratio] 169 [-1] L]

[ Dbt is defined s long-tarm and short-term borrowings




SEMAL CONSULTANTS PRIVATE LIMITED
NOTES TD COMSOLIDATED FINANCIAL STATEMENT FOR YEAR ENDED MARCH 31, 2018

&5 Transition to ind As
[irst-time adoption of ing A5

mwmhmwmmnmmmmwmmmmmhmmmmmmwm
and including the year ended March 31, mw,iummmwmmmmmuanMm
muaﬂwwmm,mwmmwmmmmmimm

mw,wmmmwwmmwmmummmmmmnmnwm
the comparative period data as at and for the year ended March 31, 2017, as described in the summary of significant accounting policies. In preparing
these financaal statements, the Compary’s opening balance sheet was prepared as at 1 April 2016, being the Company’s date of transition to Ind AS.
This note explains the principal adjustments made by the Company in restating its Indian GAAP financial statements, including the balance sheet a3 2t
mm.mmmmmmuu-nhummmnmz

MMMMWWMhmanmn“hmhhmwwﬁﬁm
affected its financial statements, inchuding the Balance Sheet as at 1st April, 2016 and the financial statements for the year ended 315t March, 2017.

mmmumwmummmsmmmwmummmmmHu|nd
A5

a. Deemed cost
Ind AS ﬂtm:lmhmmd:m:mumﬁu:—ﬂmtw-mﬂh property, plant and equipment &3 recognised in the

mmmmmmmn{mmumns,muwmprmw:-dum-hmmmmuul
tranition. This exemption can akio be used for intangible assets covered by Ind AS 38 intangible Assets.

The Company has elected to continue with the carrying vabue of all classes of its property, plant and equipment and intangible assets, recognised as of
MLMMM}MBWMWMWWmmmnhmﬂm-ﬂhmm

b Lesses
w:uml&ﬂmmﬁnhmm:mﬂwmmlm,hmmuﬂASlhm

assessmont should be carrsed cut at the inception of the contract or arrangement, ind A5 101 provides an option to make this assessment on the basis
af facts and circumstances exsting on the date of transiticn 10 Ind AS, except where the effect is expected to be not material.

Business Combination
mummwmummwmmﬂmm“mmmmumm
before April 1, 2016. Ind AS 100 mmwmnmmwmmﬂmmhﬂﬁumnmmw be recognised

under Ind AS, is their deemed cost at the date of the pcquisition, After the date of the acquisition, measurement i in accordance with respective bnd
AS.

Business combinations occurring Sror to the transition date have nat been restated.

Indml?wummm-mumhummmwuuMMMnmwhmﬂum Ind AS 109, Ind AS 101
provides an option to measure such investments as at the date of transition to Ind AS elther 8t cost determined in accordance with Ind AS 27 or
mmmdnnuemtmhlsf-nlutuumﬂmﬂmwndprmswwumunmul:.

d. Designation of previously recognised financial instruments
uumm-almmummhmwnmmhhﬂﬁﬂhmﬂﬁmmmmd
transition o nd AS. The Company has elected 1o apphy this sxemption for its investment in equity investments.

& De-recognition of financial assats and liabilities
HﬁMMIWMWWﬂMWﬂMMMMHWWm:MM
date of transition to Ind AS. However, ind AS m:mrmmwmmwwmmmmm
from a date of the M;MWMﬁWMHmHHMNWMMMWMW
u-mdmu—:ﬂmmm:nmummhmmmmmwwhw
wdmmﬂwmmhmmmummxmmmm

1 Classification and messurement of financial assets

husmmnmnWmnmﬂmmimhmuMmmmmhm
and circumstances that exist at the date of transition to Ind AS.

£ Impaisment of financial assets
mmMWMWWn{HMmm; however, as permitted by ind AS 104, it has used reasonable and
wmmumm-nuMumwﬂmmmmammmww were initially
mmmmumumumuummmW.anmmuﬁummmmmmw
informaticn when determining. at the date of transition to Ind ASs, whether there have been sgnificant increases In credit risk shnce initial recognition,
as permatted by ind AS 101

h Cumubative Translation Difference
ind A% 71 require to recognise some translation differences in othes comprehensive income and accumulate these in a separate companent of equity.

w-mmwmwmmwwwmmmmﬁﬁwﬁmumu
mm .-'...;.,:l- A

Ak —
S
;

I{ _'




SEMAL CONSULTANTS PRIVATE LIMITED

NOTES TO CONSOUDATED FINANCIAL STATEMENT FOR YEAR ENDED MARCH 31, 2018

Reconcliation of equity as previously reported under IGAAP to IND AS as at April 01, 2016

Non - current assets
Froperty, plant and equipment
Other intangible assets
Financial axsets

Loang
Others Financial Asset

Deferred tax assets (net)
Ogher non - currant assets

Total Assets
Equity and liabilitees
Equity share capital

Other equity
Mingrity Intenest

Non - current liabilities
Financial liahilithes

Total Equity & Liabilities

As at As ot

Az at

April 1, 2016 April 1, 2016 April 1, 2006
X in 000 % in ‘000 % in "000
IGAAP Addjustment As Per IND AS.

20,729 - 20,729
6AZ3 - A
06 . ToE
90,858 {65,879 21979
- 15,162 15,182
20,499 (0 20,499
16,187 115,534 851
—Lssam {6635y #9150
20,000 - 20,000
4,16270 - 416,270
2,04920 {865,689) 139,231
g E5.600 o5.680
170,648 {z6.512) 144,136
40,138 0 40,138
» 60,179 60,179
18,132 18,132

L2 =Y. IR .
T, DA 23N
18,209 . 18,200
645,303 {13.428) BILETS
50,783 4973 55,756
714255 (8455 705840
20 - 20
Lans - 1488
38,359 o 38359
0,766 [] 40,766
40,126 [126]) 40,000
B4.673 - BAET3
17,081 17,081

25,567 5,998 19,568
1,01,950 (16,956) B4.995
—mSa3y (55999 246318
. T A — Y

/.-f



SEMAC CONSULTANTS PRIVATE LIMITED

NOTES TO CONSOUDATED FINANCIAL STATEMENT FOR YEAR ENDED MARCH 31, 2018

qumumwmmamuuamumr

Non - current assets
Property, plant and equipment
Other imtangible assets
Financial assets

Loans
Deferred tax assets (net)
Other nom - current axaets
Currant assats

Trade receivables

Cash and cash equivalents
[Bank Balances

Current tax assets (net)
Other curment asets.

Total Assets

Equity And Liabilities

Current abilities
Financial liabilities

Trade payables

Other financial Rabilities
Provisions
Other current labilities

Total Equity & Liablities

As at

Asat

Asat

F-Mar-1T 31-Mar-17 31-Mar-17

% in 000 T in ‘000 % in "000
IGAAP Adjustment A5 Per IND AS
1577 0 21577
4,135 (o) 4,135
20,706 = 30,706
16,862 {71,263 5,599
- 3,718 3718
41,352 * 41352
4,743 |4,418) nr
—__ imoate ____ (msey __ L0BMS
329251 1] 329251
1,51.965 | 70,689) LELITS
- o oo
142,268 {48,705 93,563
39,342 - 38,342
67521 67,521
48 705 48705
T6LETT 1sn  ___ &sosar
—— Jsas0) 338762
18209 - 18209
586,102 15,003) 581078
45,578 4573 50,551
S G 549,538
[ - G598
5,792 3 ]
43,637 - 43,637
50,126 50,126
20,010 - 20,010
118,996 - 1,18,996
= 0,793 10,793
12,536 [4,350) 18,146

— BLG6

— zaam 238,798 _
343,303 (8450 538762,
2016 w7

645,303 586,102

- 349
. (3254
(4] {74)
645,298 SE8051




SEMAC CONSULTANTS PRIVATE LIMITED

HOTES TO CONSOUDATED FINANCIAL STATEMENT FOR YEAR ENDED MARCH 31, 2018

Statement of profit and loss for the year ended 31.03.2017

Profit / {loss] before exceptional items and tax
Exceptianal jtems

Profit | (loss] belore tax

Tan expense

Current Tax

Deferred Tax

Prafit f (lass) from continung operations

Profit f (loss) from discontinued operations
Tax expense of discontinued operations
Profit / (loss) from discontinued operations (after tax) (X - X1)

Profit / loss) for the period

Other comprehensive incoma
tems that will be reclassified to profit or hoas
Income tax relating to items that will be reclassfied to profit or loss
Foerns that will not be reclassdfied to orofit or loss.
Income tax relating to iterms that will not be reclassified to profit or loss

Total comprehensive ingome for the period

Profit reconcilation for the year ended March 31, 2007

Profit As per IGAAP March 31, 2017

Advance lease rent amaortised

Fimance income on security deposit (Dperating Lease)
Transfer of gain on transiation of foreign operation o OC)
Transfer of scturial gain to O

T Impact U o OC1

A403-2017 31-Mar-17 31-03-2007
% in "000 % in 000 X in 000
IGAAR Adjustment As Per IND AS
857,058 i 857098
50869 PE— Y I
217,113 - 217,113
4,55 538 72 465,910
1,508 2,786 4,204
11,405 o) 11445
2,95 168 05 1O6 674
{43,108) [5.852) (48,759)
43, 108] 15.652] Tag, 58]
15,103 - 15,103
— 1989) (21.843)
{5,751 16,733)
{37,357) {4,663 (42,0200
(37,357 8,563 {az.020)
. 4,294 4204
- 2,857 2857
& {389 fa80}
= _ 6,162 E162
27357), 1499 e 35558)
Arnaurt
i 000
{37.357)
(325
349
(2,818}
{2857}
‘CEG




SEMAL CONSULTANTS PRIVATE LIMITED
NOTES TO CONSOUDATED FINANCIAL STATEMENT FOR YEAR ENDED MARCH 31, 2018

Profit As Per IND AS March 31, 2017

Footnotes to the reconcillation of equity as at 1st April, 2018 and 215t March, 2017 and Statement of Profit and Loss for the year ended 31st March,
AT :

Financisl Assets & Linbilities

The preveous yesr's including figures as on the date of transition have been reworked, regrouped, rearranged and reclassified wherever necessary.
Amounts and other disclosures for the preceding year including figures as at the date of transition are included as an integral part of the current year
financial statements and are to be read in relation to the amounts and other disclosures relating to the current year,

Other compreharnsise income
Under the previous GAAP, the Company did not present tatal comprehensive income and other comprehensive income, Hence, it has reconciled the

previous GAAP profit to profit as per Ind AS. Further, the previous GAAP prafit is reconciled to other comprehensive income and fotal comprehensive
Income as per Ind AS.

Property, plant and equipment & Intangible Assets

Under ind AS, the Comparry has elected to opt for cost mode! with respect to property, plant and equipments, capital work in progress and intangible
1178

Translation of Foreign Operations

Under IGAAP, differnces arising on account of translation of foreign operations into functional currency is recognised as gain or loss in the statement
profit & loss account. However, in ind AS such difference are to be recognised in other comprehensive iIncome. Thus foreign currency transaltion gain
of ¥ 28.18 lakhs for the FY 16-17 has been recognized in other comprehensive income.

Trade Recehables

Uneer indkan GAAP, the Comparry has created provision for impairment of receivables consists only in respect of specific amount for incurred losses.
Under [nd AS, impasrment slowance has been determined based on Expected Loss model (ECL).

Investments.

Under ndian GALP, the company accounted for long term investments in unquoted and equity shares as investment measured at cost less provision
for other than tempaorary diminution in the value of investments.

In Irvdl As the investment in subsidiary, associste and joint venture, the Company has the option to account for investment in shares either at
cost/deemned cost or FVTDC! or FYTPL &5 at the transition date,

As per the aforesald alternat ives, the Company has designated investment in the subsidsary [unquoted investment) and associate comapny at deemed
cost Le. the previous GAAP carndng amount kess socumulated the impairment loss. if any. as at the date of transition.

Defined benefit obdigation

Both under indian GAAP and ind AS, the company recognised costs related to its post-employment defined benefit plan on an actuarial basis, Unider
indkan GAAP, the entire cost, including actuarial gains and losses, are charged to profit of loss, Under Ind AS, remeatiaremaents [comprising of actuarial
gains and bosses, the affect of the asset celling, excluding asmbunts included in net interast on the net defined benefit liability and the return an plan
assots pucluding amounts included in net interest on the net defined benefit lability] are recognised immediately in the balance sheet with a
corresponding debit or credit to retained earnings through OC1. Thus, the smployees benefit cost i increased by © 28.57 lakhs on account (o re-

measisrement gain for the FY 2016-17 and remeasirement gain on defined benefit plan has been recognized in the OC1, net of taxas at 315t March
2017,

Deferred tax Linbility (net)

Previous GAAP requined deferred tax accounting using the income statement approach, which focuses on defferences between tanable prafits and
accounting profits for the year. Ind AS 12 requires entities to accownt for deferred taxes wsing the balance sheet approach, which focuses on
temporary differences between the carrying amount of an asset or Nability in the balance sheet and its tax base. The application of Ind A5 12 approach
has resulted in recognition of deferred tax on new temparary differences which were not requined under the previous GAAP. Moreaver, carmyforward
of unused tix credits ans to be reated s deferred tax assets which was eariier considersd as Other non-current non-financial assets.

Long term financial asset at amortised cost

Under Indian GAAP, long-term financial assets soch as interest free deposit were recognised at the contractual amount and were not dscounted.
Undar Ind A%, where the effect of time value of money ks material, the amount of asset should be recognised at the present valoe of amount expected
o be reslised. Thess aisets are sutseguently measured at amortised cost method.

Revenue
Under the previous GAAP, revenue from sale of goods was presented as net of excise duty and service tax on sales. However, under Ind AS, revenue

from sale of goods includes excise duty and service tax and such taxes & duty is separately presented as an expense on the face of the Statement of
Profit and Loss.

Retained sarnings
fetamned eamings as at the transition date has been adjusted consequent to the above ind AS transiticnal adjustments,
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For and on behalf of the Board of Directors of




